
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

April 12, 2023 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 12, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Govt. Code 
Section 54956.9  
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph 5 of Govt. Code Section 
54956.9(e)   
 1 Case Related to Threatened CVRA Action  

G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular meeting March 8, 2023  
 
9.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Request for Approval and Presentation – Accrediting Commission for Community 
and Junior College (ACCJC) – Annual Report and Annual Fiscal Report  
  

B. Request for Approval – 2022/23 Board of Trustee Goals  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 12, 2023 
Page 3 
 

C. Request to Name the Children’s Library – In Honor of Leslie Dragoo  
 

D. Request for Approval – Resolution 2022/23-14 – Honoring Christopher Jones, 
Emeritus  

 
E. Request for Approval – Resolution 2022/23-15 – Honoring Mary Perales, Emeritus  

 
F. Request for Approval – Resolution 2022/23-05 – Classified School Employees 

Week April 30 – May 6, 2023  
 

G. Request for Approval – Resolution 2022/23-06 – Faculty Appreciation Week the 
Week of May 7, 2023  

 
H. Request for Approval – Resolution 2022/23-16 – Intent to Initiate a Transition 

from At-Large to By-Trustee Area Board Elections Commencing with the 2024 
Board Election  

 
I. Request for Approval – Award Campus Roofing Project to Black Hall Construction; 

$648,448.00  
 

J. Request for Approval – Ash Street Dorm Parking Lot Replace Project – Nagel 
Earthworks; $258,516.02 

 
K. Request for Approval – Change Orders Nos. 1 and 2 – Classroom Audiovisual 

Project Phase II; Total Additional Cost $21,339.17 
  

L. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Updated Language for Coaching 
Stipends to the 2022-23 Faculty Salary Schedules, Appendix B-4 
  

M. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision  
BP #5500 Student Conduct 
BP #7260  Classified Administrators 
  

N. First Reading – Board Policy Review  
BP #7130  Compensation 
  

O. First Reading – Board Policy Revision  
BP #3410  Nondiscrimination 

 
 10.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – X)  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 12, 2023 
Page 4 
 

A. Request for Approval – CTE Disciplines Minimum Qualifications – Compilation of 
Experience for use in addition to the Discipline List  
  

B.  Request for Approval – Course Revision  
SPAN  1601  Elementary Spanish I   

 
C. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  

ART   1815  Brand and Identity Systems  
ART   1825  Fundamentals of Typography  
ART  1830  Graphic Design II  
PHIL  1620  Critical Thinking and Composition  
SPAN 1601  Elementary Spanish I  

 
D. Request for Approval – New Courses  

ART   1815  Brandy and Identity Systems 
ART   1825  Fundamentals of Typography  
ART  1830  Graphic Design II  
PHIL  1620  Critical Thinking  
  

E. Request for Approval – 2022/2023 Request for Authorization to Transfer 
Unrestricrted General Funds to the Futuris Public Entity Investment Trust 
Program for Post-Employment Benefits; $484,464.00  
  

F. Request for Approval – Fee Increase for TIL Students for Fall 2023  
 

G. Request for Approval – Employer Fee for TIL Workers  
 

H. Request for Approval – Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or 
Temporary Faculty and Administration 

 
Resolution 2022/23-07 A00291791 
Resolution 2022/23-08 A00270447 
Resolution 2022/23-09 A00200792 
Resolution 2022/23-10 A00058436 
Resolution  2022/23-11 A00256927 
Resolution 2022/23-12 A00294296 
Resolution 2022/23-13   A00272268 

 
I. Request for Approval – Signatory Update with United Security Bank  

  
J. Request for Approval – TC-ITS 23-003 – Abtech Technologies Backup Server 

Replacement; Quote #ABTQ14136 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 12, 2023 
Page 5 
 

 
K. Request for Ratification – Master Service Agreement with UKG Ready Time & 

Scheduling and Leave Manager; $9000.00 One Time Implementation Fee and 
$5.86/Record Monthly Reoccurring Fee  

 
L. Request for Approval – Purchase of Augmented Reality Welding Simulator from 

Barnes Welding; $33,087.70 
 

M. Request for Approval – TC-ITS 23-002 – Purchase of Dental Hygiene Switches; 
$27,156.00 

 
N. Request for Approval – Lightcast Software Subscription; 3/22/23 – 3/21/24; 

$16,000.00 
 

O. Request for Approval – Convergint Tech Lenel Software Maintenance; 5/3/23 – 
5/2/24; $8,998.00  

 
P. Request for Approval – Abtech Technologies Quotation #ABTQ14291 Red Hat 

License for IT Servers; 5/31/23 – 5/30/24; $8,690.36 
 

Q. Request for Approval – Independent Consultant Agreement with Terry 
Townsend; $100.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 60 Hours  

 
R. Request for Ratification – Annual Renewal Agreement with Finalsite (Blackboard 

Connect) for Emergency Outreach Messaging Services; 2/14/23 – 2/13/24; 
$4,883.00 per Year  

 
S. Request for Approval – CDW-G – CommVault Backup & Recovery Quote 

#NGJD817; 4/1/23 – 8/31/23; $4,015.42 
 

T. Request for Ratification – Renewal of the Agreement with Redrock Software Corp. 
for Annual Trac Cloud Hosting and Technical Support; 3/1/23 – 2/28/24; $3,979.00  

 
U. Request for Approval – Award Exhaust Hood Service to Superclean Commercial 

Fire Prevention; 36 Months; $1,300.00 Annually  
 

V. Request for Approval – Vehicle Maintenance Agreement Renewal with the Taft 
City School District; 7/1/23 – 6/30/24; $82.00 per Hour, Minimum ½ Hour Charge 

 
W. Request for Approval – Kern High School District Agreement for School Event 

Services; 4/20/23  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 12, 2023 
Page 6 
 

X. Ratification of the March 2023 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
13.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, March 2023 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, March 2023 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, March 2023  
6. Employee Travel Report – March 2023 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
14.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
15. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 10, 2023, at 5:00 p.m.  
 
16.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
Board Retreat 

 
March 1, 2023 

 
The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 8:30 a.m. by President Billy White. Secretary Kathy Orrin and trustees Dawn Cole, Mike Eveland 
and Jeremy Gregory were also in attendance. Interim Superintendent/President Brock McMurray and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President White led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
SENIOR LEADERSHIP REPORTS 
 
Foundation And Institutional Advancement  
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of the Foundation, highlighted the achievements of the Legacy 
Campaign that was run during the Centennial year. The Foundation was successful in raising $1 million 
dollars. Dr. Horn-Bunk recognized the major contributors that aided in exceeding the goal. The goal of 
2023 is to host 101 alumni videos on the alumni network TC Multiply. From these videos, the Alumni 
committee will select an alumni ambassador who will be utilized in alumni outreach and networking. 
Dr. Horn-Bunk reported the annual fundraising as of June 30, 2022 was $1,133,407.47. The Foundation 
hosted events such as the Cougar Cookout, Blast from the Past Hall of Fame mixer, and several 
Centennial events/meetings featuring Dante Scarnecchia. The Foundation and the District co-hosted 
the Centennial Gala.  
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, reviewed the many 
activities held during the Centennial Celebration. She recognized the collaboration between the District 
with the Foundation, staff, students, volunteers, and community that it took to host each event. Ms. 
Groveman updated the Board on the website redesign project which is moving towards integration and 
content management training. The new website will feature campus photo/video, diversity, offerings, and 
up to date information for students and community. While the website is being built for desktop and 
mobile applications, the focus is on functionality in the mobile application to reach students and staff 
who are utilizing mobile devices more commonly than the desktop version. Ms. Groveman also shared 
marketing strategies being used to strengthen outreach to potential students. Marketing has increased 
in radio, digital, and televised realms and are updated to meet the current enrollment phase of the 
College. To assist in athletic recruiting, marketing has been increased related to the sports offered at the 
College.   
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Special Meeting March 1, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 
 
Information Technology and Institutional Effectiveness  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of Information Technology and Institutional Effectiveness, updated the 
Board on the action that reaffirmed accreditation for seven years. The midterm report is due in Fall 2025. 
Dr. Li reviewed the status of the Strategic Action Plan update, which is beginning the review/approval 
process. The District is transitioning from an annual program review to a three-year comprehensive 
review. Feedback on the comprehensive review is being gathered as the Institutional Research (IR) staff 
meet one-on-one with program leads to complete the process. The new multiyear review forms and 
process is focused on data analysis to grade programs and resource usage. The IR staff continuously 
work with staff in many other areas to provide data for timely reporting as needed. Information 
Technology staff have completed and planned many technology upgrades around campus and continue 
to do so. This includes equipment, data storage, software updates, and networking improvements. Dr. Li 
said that staff are also assisting in projects such as the online education initiative (CVC-OEI), website 
redesign, and eTranscript. A community e-waste event was hosted in January. She also informed the 
Board of actions taken to improve cybersecurity as well as the current concerns being addressed.  
 
Human Resources 
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, shared Work Study Program updates from the 
past year. In an effort to fill vacancies and to meet students needs, the HR staff supported departments 
in recruiting by hosting job fairs, increasing and modernizing student on-campus marketing, and by 
utilizing the new UKG staff system to collect and share recruiting information to appropriate departments 
and candidates. Ms. del Rosario is also implementing UKG in many other HR areas to improve efficiency 
and recruitment. A salary study for administration and confidential positions was completed and action 
is being recommended that sustains fiscal responsibility while keeping employment opportunities 
aligned with the current market. In Campus Safety & Security, work has been completed to meet needs 
as identified by the outsourced safety review of the campus. The audit noted several deficiencies that 
have been addressed or are in the process of review at this time. Title IX training was held for those in a 
serving role for complaints/reviews. The Campus Safety Committee has developed a regularly held 
campus walk to inspect the campus visually for any concerns to be proactively addressed.  
 
Student Services  
Dr. Damon Bell, Vice President of Student Services, presented activities held by the Diversity, Inclusion, 
Equity, Accessibility and Anti-Racism (DEIAA) committee. With a developed calendar, the DEIAA is hosting 
events like Hispanic Awareness, Black History month, and the first Male Summit for high school seniors. 
Dr. Bell detailed future events and projects that the committee is preparing for in collaboration with the 
Associate Student Organization. In other Student Service areas, staff are working with Taft Union High 
School under the California Academic Partnership Program (CAPP) and work to update the Student Equity 
Plan is underway. Recently, a technician was hired in the revitalized Veteran’s Resource Center after 
establishing its new location. Outreach efforts continue to increase with the addition of Open House, Cal 
Fresh week, and a new grant to connect with foster youth. High School Counselor Luncheons and Cougar 
Days continue to be successful in reaching potential students.  
 
Office of Instruction 
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, shared new courses and programs adopted in the last year 
and shared upcoming degrees in progress for approval. She gave an update on the application for a 



West Kern Community College District - Special Meeting March 1, 2023 
Page 3 
 
 
Baccalaureate in Dental Hygiene. In the last year, dual enrollment courses continued with the addition of 
TC faculty on the TUHS campus and the expansion of History and Spanish. The District is exploring adding 
dual enrollment courses at coastal sites. Dr. Minor said that Career Technical Education (CTE) activities 
have included an Advisory Dinner to network with industry partners, a visit to the Kern High CTEC 
program, and many outreach events. STEM activities at an afterschool grades K-3 program went well and 
planning to expand to other sites is beginning. The District was awarded a Mathematics, Engineering, 
Science Achievement (MESA) grant and is currently in the process of hiring a director to manage the grant. 
Grant work has expanded a lot over the last year and varies from collaboration with other educational 
systems to industry support. Curriculum work to strengthen and add to online course offerings 
continues, including work to be a recognized CVC-OEI course host. The Learning Center continues to 
review services and to adapt to the current academic needs of students to aid them in course success.  
 
Administrative Services  
Dr. Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative Services, stated that many program review noted 
projects and deferred maintenance projects were completed or are in progress. He shared images of the 
progress as well as details as to how the updates better serve students. Dr. Hampton also shared ground 
improvements that have been made that have improved the visibility of the campus by the community. 
He also reviewed fiduciary tasks that addressed budgetary planning and internal control monitoring. The 
District continues to monitor the Student Centered Funding Formula (SCFF) and the impact on District 
funding as the formula continuously updates. The Administrative Services staff were able to collaborate 
with the Cougar Resource Center and EOPS department to support the food pantry and improve course 
material distribution to students in the EOPS program.  
 
REVIEW OF BOARD POLICIES 2200 AND 2715, ETHICS AND TRUSTEESHIP  
Mr. McMurray shared Board Policies 2200 and 2715 with the Board and led a discussion to review  
the policies. The Board discussion led to affirmation of the policies. 
 
BOARD REVIEW OF 2021/22 GOALS  
Mr. McMurray distributed the 2021/22 goals along with notes documenting related Board 
action/education in alignment with the goals. There was discussion on the goals in general and to the 
District focus to align action each academic year to meet the goals as set by the Board. Mr. McMurray 
asked that as the Board review goal action during the self-evaluation process that they note any interest 
in future goals. 
 
BOARD SELF-EVALUATION TIMELINE  
Mr. McMurray shared a blank self-evaluation and told the Board that the tool will be emailed to them 
and is hosted by SurveyMonkey. The individual responses will be combined to a single document and 
reviewed by the Board prior to setting the 2022/23 goals.   
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED TO SESSION  
No closed session was held.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 8, 2023.   
ADJOURNMENT 



West Kern Community College District - Special Meeting March 1, 2023 
Page 4 
 
 
At 11:23 a.m., on a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 30, 2023

Submitted by: Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Accrediting Commission for Commimity and Junior College (ACCJC) - Annual Report and
Annual Fiscal Report

Background:

In February of 2023 District staff prepared an Amiual Report and Annual Fiscal Report as
required by the ACCJC accrediting process. The reports will be submitted in April 2023. The
due date for submission is April 14, 2023.

Terms fif applicable):

N/A

Expense fif applicablel:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved:

Brock McMurr^5r-l^=>teriTTrSuperintendent/President



























 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

2022/23 Goals 
 

(Developed March 2023) 
 
 

Strategic Action Plan  
1. Expect and monitor completion of the Strategic Action Plan objectives scheduled for the 

2022-23 year. 
2. Maintain 100% compliance of the Accreditation Standards. 
3. Expect continued focus on Guided Pathways, opportunities and strategies for student 

learning and success.  
4. Continue to ensure the Board is knowledgeable about college programs and facilities, 

including how they meet community and student needs and foster student achievement. 
5. Continue to support the expansion of dual and concurrent enrollment opportunities for 

students.  
6. Monitor how current CTE programs are aligned with employment skills in the region. Expect 

and review plans to expand CTE as needed – including exploration of agricultural industrial 
needs.  

7. Provide leadership and support for the College’s Foundation, particularly for 
Foundation/business collaboration.  

8. Increase opportunities for community to visit the College campus by conducting on-site visits 
and continued promotion of College and programs.     

9. Monitor campus security and safety. 
10. Ensure that internal program reviews/audits are in place for efficiency and accuracy. 
11. Expect and monitor that evaluation and compliance reports are completed in a timely 

manner.  
12. Explore signage and beautification of entrances to enhance position of the College in the 

community.  
13. Monitor Facilities Master Plan progress in connection with related land acquisition goals.  
14. Continue to monitor timing of a new bond measure. 
15. Lead and support the College in Diversity, Equity and Inclusion initiatives.  

 
Board Fiduciary Role:  District Sustainability 

1. Continue to expect long-range financial planning that addresses debt obligations (i.e. OPEB), 
reserves, and financial needs; provide direction as needed. 

2. Expect a system of internal controls to be developed to monitor program compliance.  
3. Monitor the impact of the funding formula from the state.   

 
Board Effectiveness 

1. Continue to strengthen trustee knowledge and skills, and the ability of the Board to work as 
a team. 

2. Ensure success of the Superintendent/President through ongoing communication and 
support. 

3. Foster increased involvement of the student trustee in board development. 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 23, 2023

Submitted by: Meghan Hall-Silveira, Child Development Center Director

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Request to name the Children's Library - In Honor of Leslie Dragoo

Background:
Leslie Dragoo became the Director of the Taft College Children's Center In 1984. She
worked tirelessly to submit grants and "Requests for Funding "applications to aid TC parent
students.

The original center was located at Saint Mary's Catholic Church, but through Leslie's time,
energy, and efforts she was able to purchase the land and portable buildings for the West
Kern Community College District. In 1998, working side by side with California Community
College Chancellors Office, Leslie Initiated a proposal to provide an "on-campus,
consolidated and integrated Child Development program" to meet the community's needs
and the growing demand for educated care providers through a modern, accessible Lab
School environment. The district was awarded $S.6 million dollars through her efforts, and
we celebrated together with a ribbon cutting ceremony In 2008.

I am requesting the Children's Center Library to be named In honor of Leslie Dragoo for the
modern Lab School we have today due to her efforts.

Terms fif appllcabiel:

N/A

Expense fif applicable^:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable!:
Office of the President-funding for the photo and memorial plaque.
Taft College Children's Center- Unrestricted MAA funds for the refreshments for ceremony

p. ^
Approved:

Brock MclVItrrrayr?nterlm Superintendent/President



©TAFTCOLLEGE
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2022/23-14

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Honoring Christopher Jones on his Retirement

WHEREAS, Christopher Jones, Plant Operations Technician, retire on September 1, 2022 after nearly 19

years of dedicated service to the West Kern Community College District; and

WHEREAS, Christopher has utilized extensive knowledge in operations to aid the college in repairs and

upgrades that not only improved classroom and work conditions but also helped to upgrade older facility

systems to modern models that were more efficient; and

WHEREAS, Christopher maintained extraordinary leadership skills in problem-solving, often working

beyond or prior to scheduled work hours to ensure classrooms and work areas maintained proper service;

WHEREAS, Christopher supported the future of the College by sharing his extensive knowledge to ensure

facility operations were not interrupted upon his retirement. His determination to educate his successor

and the department before his departure showed a dedication to service above many;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the West Kern Community College District Board of Trustees hereby

extends its sincere appreciation to Christopher for his many lasting contributions to Taft College, expresses

its congratulations on his retirement, and extends its best wishes for his happiness and success in the

years to come.

IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution 2022/23-14 at a duly called regular meeting of the

West Kern Community College Board of Trustees held April 12, 2023; the following members of the said

Board have affixed their signatures:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Billy White, President Dawn Cole, Trustee

Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary Jeremy Gregory, Trustee

Michael W. Eveland, Trustee BrocrMrMtTrfay
Superintendent/ President



©TAFTCOLLEGE
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2022/23-15

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Honoring Mary Perales on her Retirement

WHEREAS, Mary Perales, Lead Custodian, retired on April 1,2023 after nearly 13 years of dedicated service

to the West Kern Community College District; and

WHEREAS, Mary has always shown a family mentality while completing tasks that assist all areas of the

college, selflessly working to meet the many needs of students, staff, and community; and

WHEREAS, Mary's humble and helpful nature often helps to maintain order and preparation for events

and meetings, often with special attention to detail or by organization of work crews that Mary offers to

help the College always put their best presence forward;

WHEREAS, Mary assisted the College in implementing procedures and maintaining cleanliness during the

COVID-19 pandemic, leading by example when her department was put on the forefront to help staff and

students return to campus;

WHEREAS, Mary has worked with hundreds of student workers with patience and professionalism and

ensures they are shown great judgement, a positive attitude, and the habit to serve with others in mind;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the West Kern Community College District Board of Trustees hereby

extends Its sincere appreciation to Mary for her many lasting contributions to Taft College, expresses Its

congratulations on her retirement, and extends its best wishes for her happiness and success in the years

to come.

IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution 2022/23-15 at a duly called regular meeting of the

West Kern Community College Board of Trustees held April 12, 2023; the following members of the said

Board have affixed their signatures:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Billy White, President Dawn Cole, Trustee

Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary Jeremy Gregory, Trustee

Michael W. Eveland, Trustee Brock McMurray
Superintendent/ President



 
 

RESOLUTION 2022/23-05 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES WEEK 

 
April 30 – May 6, 2023 

 

WHEREAS, the Taft College classified employees are dedicated to the success of all students at 
Taft College; and  

WHEREAS, the Taft College classified employees are instrumental in providing the services 
needed by students to accomplish their goals and achieve their dreams; and  

WHEREAS, the Taft College classified employees – regardless of their work assignment or level of 
contact with students - work in collaboration with all parts of the campus to support student achievement 
and contribute to the mission of the College; and  

WHEREAS, the Taft College classified employees are dedicated, passionate, and committed to the 
Taft College vision of student success;  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the West Kern Community College District hereby thanks the 
classified employees for their contributions to quality education in Kern County and the West Kern 
Community College District and will celebrate the week of April 1 through May 6, 2023 as Classified 
Appreciation Week; 

IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing resolution at a duly called regular meeting of the 
West Kern Community College Board of Trustees held April 12, 2023; the following members of the said 
Board have affixed their signatures: 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
 

   
Billy White, President  Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 

   
   

   
Dawn Cole, Trustee  Michael Eveland, Trustee 

   
   

   
Jeremy Gregory, Trustee  Brock McMurray 

Superintendent/ President 
 



 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2022/23-06 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
FACULTY APPRECIATION WEEK 

 
WHEREAS, In 1980, Congress declared a National Teacher Day and in 1985 the Parent Teacher 

Association (PTA) established National Teacher Week as the first week of May.  Faculty Appreciation Week shall 
be recognized as the week honoring instructors at the college level.  It is a week-long celebration in the United 
States observed the first full week in May.  We take this opportunity to celebrate the Taft College fulltime and 
adjunct faculty members, who distinguish themselves through the dedicated service and care for students, and 
our community; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Taft College Faculty’s commitment to student success is the cornerstone of the Taft 
College culture, and constitutes the core value of what we stand for as an institution of higher learning; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Taft College Faculty are leaders in demonstrating flexibility in response to the changing 
conditions within our global economy; and  

WHEREAS, the Taft College Faculty invest of themselves each and every day toward the goal of 
educational excellence and the success of students; and  

WHEREAS, the Taft College Faculty are innovative, creative and open to new ideas which promote 
learning, energize our campus, and helps make Taft College the great institution that it is;  
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the West Kern Community College District hereby thanks the Faculty 
as a whole for their contributions to quality education in the Kern County and the West Kern Community College 
District and will celebrate the week of May 7, 2023 as Faculty Appreciation Week in the West Kern Community 
College District. 
 

IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing resolution at a duly called regular meeting of the West 
Kern Community College Board of Trustees held the twelfth day of April, 2023; the following members of the 
said Board have affixed their signatures. 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

   
Billy White, President  Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 

   
   
   

Dawn Cole, Trustee  Michael Eveland, Trustee 
   
   
   

Jeremy Gregory,Trustee  Brock McMurray 
Superintendent/ President 

 



  BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
Date: April 5, 2023 
 
Submitted by:  Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President    

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President 

Subject: Request for Approval    

              

Board Meeting Date:  April 12, 2023 
 

Title of Board Item:  
Resolution 2022/23-16 - Intent to Initiate a Transition from At-Large to By-Trustee Area 
Board Elections Commencing with the 2024 Board Election 
 
Background: 
It is recommended that the District initiate a transition from the current “At-Large” voting 
methodology to the California Voting Rights Act (CVRA) mandated “By-Trustee Area” voting 
process.  This will transition the District from “At-Large” to “By-Trustee Area” elections, where 
each Board member must reside within a designated trustee area boundary, and is elected 
only by the voters in that trustee area. This adoption by-trustee area will not affect the terms 
of any Board members serving or elected during this transition, each of whom will serve out 
his or her full term. The by trustee area election will first take place in the 2024 election cycle, 
which is the first term to come to voters after this transition has begun.  
 
Terms (if applicable): 
N/A 
 
Expense (if applicable): 
N/A   
 
Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable): 
N/A  
 
 
 
 
Approved: Brock McMurray/Sarah Criss___ 

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President 
  



WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION #2022/23-16 

 
INTENT TO INITIATE A TRANSITION FROM AT-LARGE TO BY-TRUSTEE AREA 

BOARD ELECTIONS COMMENCING WITH THE 2024 BOARD ELECTION 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the West Kern Community 
College District (“District”) is elected “at-large,” meaning that each Board member is 
elected by voters of the entire District;  
  

WHEREAS, Board members are elected in even-numbered years and serve 
staggered, four-year terms, such that the next election for two Board members is 
scheduled for November 2024, with the remaining three Board members 
scheduled for election in November 2026; 

 
WHEREAS, under the California Voting Rights Act (“CVRA”), at-large elections 

are impermissible if they result in racially polarized voting. Racially polarized voting 
is defined as “voting in which there is a difference…in the choice of candidates or 
other electoral choices that are preferred by voters in a protected class, and in the 
choice of candidates and electoral choices that are preferred by voters in the rest of 
the electorate;”  
 

WHEREAS, transitioning from at-large to “by-trustee area” elections, where 
each Board member must reside within a designated trustee area boundary, and is 
elected only by the voters in that trustee area, minimizes the potential for litigation 
against the District under the CVRA; 

 
WHEREAS, the Board understands the importance of fair and accessible 

elections, greatly values the opinions and voices of all members of the District’s 
community, and desires to increase the ability of candidates to seek elected office; 

 
WHEREAS, while the Board does not believe that its current form of elections 

violates the CVRA, it does believe that it is in the public’s best interest to begin the 
process to transition from at-large to by-trustee area elections;  

 
WHEREAS, the adoption of “by-trustee area” elections will not affect the 

terms of any Board members serving or elected during this transition, each of 
whom will serve out his or her full term; 
 

WHEREAS, the Board will hold a minimum of two public hearings to seek 
public input regarding the composition of the trustee areas prior to developing 
proposed trustee-area boundary maps;  



 
WHEREAS, the Board, with assistance from a demographer, will hold a 

minimum of two additional public hearings to seek public input on the proposed 
trustee-area maps developed and on the proposed sequence of elections;  

 
WHEREAS, California Education Code section 72036 authorizes community 

colleges to transition from at-large elections to by-trustee area elections upon the 
approval of the Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges;   

 
WHEREAS, the Board, cognizant of its need for fiscal responsibility, desires to 

implement this change in the manner of electing trustees in a cost effective and 
efficient manner. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College 
District hereby resolves as follows: 
 
1. The above recitals are correct and true. 

 
2. This Resolution is passed and adopted pursuant to Elections Code section 

10010, subdivision (e)(3)(A). 
 

3. Trustee area boundary lines shall be developed based on the most updated 
federal decennial census data to provide for by-trustee area elections 
commencing with the 2024 Board elections. 

 
4. The District shall commence the process of transitioning to by-trustee area 

elections, in full compliance with all appropriate procedures and policies 
provided in law, including but not limited to Education Code sections 5019 
and 5030, and Elections Code sections 10010 and 14025, et seq.     

 
5. Staff is directed to engage a demographer, legal counsel, and any other 

consultant deemed required to assist in the development of proposed by-
trustee area boundaries. 

 
6. The Superintendent/President or designee, is hereby directed to prepare 

additional Board resolutions and documents, as needed, to meet all 
applicable legal requirements in a timely manner to develop proposed 
trustee area boundaries, and to seek approval from the Board of Governors 
of the California Community Colleges pursuant to Education Code section 
72036. 

 
 



7. The Superintendent/President or designee is hereby authorized and directed 
to take any other actions necessary to effectuate the purposes of this 
resolution. 

 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND SIGNED, this 12th day of April 2023, with the 

following votes:  
 

AYES:   _______ 
NOES:  _______ 
ABSENT:  _______ 
ABSTAIN:  _______    ________________________ 

        Billy White, Board President 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________     
Dr. Kathy Garner Orrin, Board Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 30, 2023

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item: Request to Award Campus Roofing Project

Background:

This is a project for new roof coating of existing roofs campus-wide with minor repairs as
needed.

The District engaged in formal bidding for this project, and one bid was received. Please
see the attached bid tabulation and proposal from Black Hall Construction.

It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees award this project to Black Hall
Construction for the total sum of $648,448.00.

Terms fif applicable):

None.

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost for this project is $648,448.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This project will be funded by budgeted Physical Plant and Instructional Support monies.

Approved: '
Brock McMurray^^up^nf^dent/President































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: April 3, 2023

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Pianning y-

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Pate: April 12,2023

Title of Board Item: Request to Award Ash St Dorm Parking Lot Replace Project

Background:

The parking lot of the Ash Street Dorms is worn, and several years beyond its useful life
expectancy. This is a project to replace the parking lot at the Ash St Dorms.

The District engaged in formal bidding for this project, and two bids were received: Nagel
Earthworks and Black Hall Construction. Please see the attached bid tabulation and

proposal from Nagel Earthworks.

It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees award this project to Nagel Earthworks
for the total sum of $258,516.02.

Terms fif applicable):

None.

Expense fif applicable):

The total cost for this project is $258,516.02.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

These funds are included in the FY 2023-24 budget.

Approved:

Brock McMurrayxSufienntenderft/President













































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 30, 2023

Submitted by: Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item: Classroom Audiovisual Project Phase II: Request for Approval of
Change Order Nos. 1 and 2, and Contract Extension

Background: This is a project awarded to Serban Sound & Communication for equipment
installation, configuration, programming, and support for modernized audiovisual
solutions in various classrooms within the District to meet District needs arising from the
COVID-19 pandemic.

Completion of this project has been delayed due to ongoing pandemic-related supply chain
logistical disruptions. Serban has proposed a new completion date of June 2023 now that
the requisite supplies and equipment have been received. It is my recommendation that
the Board of Trustees approve the new proposed schedule with completion in June of
2023.

Additionally, the District has further evaluated the audiovisual needs of the campus and
recommends approval of Change Order Nos. 1 and 2 to use equipment that would have
been installed in the gym and welding/ITEC classrooms in classrooms 52 and S3, as well as
order additional equipment to finish out S2 and S3.

Terms (if applicable): Completion in June 2023.

Expense fif applicable): The original approved contract price is $914,669.41. Change
Order No. 1 is $15,916.16 additional cost. Change Order No. 2 is $5,423.01. Total
additional costs would be $21,339.17. The new total contract price if approved would be
$936,008.58.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

This project is funded by COVID relief funds.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 15,2023

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12,2023

Title of Board Item:

Second Presentation and Request for Approval: Proposed addition of Coaching Stipends to die
2022-23 Faculty Salary Schedules, Appendix B-4.

Background:

As part of the continuing dialogue through the Taft College Faculty Association Collective Bargaining
Committee, the parties reviewed the coaching stipend application process. Language has been updated to
clarify and ensure consistent application. The updated Coaching Stipends language is attached as
Appendix B-4 for inclusion into the collective bargaining agreement.

Terms (if applicable):

An implementation date of March 1,2023.

Expense (if applicable):

See below.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicablel:

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 2, 2023

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Board Policy Revision

Background:

The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of
California's Policy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #5500 Student Conduct

BP #7260 Classified Administrators

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds flf applicable^
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMurnay^terim Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

March 3, 2023

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Board Policy Review

Background:

The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and found to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of California's
Policy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #7130 Compensation

Terms (if applicable!:
N/A

Expense (if applicablel:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMufi^, Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 3, 2023

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: April 12,2023

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Board Policy Revision

Background:
The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of
California's Policy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #3410 Nondiscrimination

Terms fif applicable!:
N/A

Expense flf applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 30, 2023

Submitted by: Shat7n Eveland, Academic Senate President

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item: Approval of CTE Disciplines Minimum Qualifications - Compilation of
Experience for use in addition to the discipline list

Background: Minimum qualifications for faculty are defined in the 'disciplines list (aka
minimum qualifications handbook) (BP/AP 7211). The handbook defines minimum qualifications
for Career Technical Education (CTE) faculty as: an associate degree and 6-years of experience in
the employment field or a baccalaureate and 2-years of experience in the employment field.
Qualiiying experience is not defined in the minimum qualifications handbook.

To date, screening committees for hiring CTE faculty assess candidates' experiences subjectively
and without knowing what types of experience prior committees certified as meeting the
requirement. This has occasionally resulted in the same forms of experience 'meeting' the
requirement one time and 'not meeting' another time. The Career Technical Education
Committee was tasked with compiling examples of applicable professional experience for
various CTE faculty disciplines/courses to help create a clear and transparent process for all CTE

applicants.

The Academic Senate approved the "CTE Minimum Qualifications - Compilation of Experience"
document for supplemental use with the disciplines list when examining minimum qualifications
of applicants in the March 6, 2023.

The Academic Senate requests the Board approve use of the document for supplemental use
with the disciplines list when examining minimum qualifications of applicants for CTE positions.

Terms (if applicable^): Not applicable

Expense fif applicable^: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable): Not applicable.

Approved: /
Brock McMurray,"^^tefnrrSuperintendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

March 22,2023

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Teclmician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Course Revision

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review emd update their
courses to ensure they meet current standards. This request was reviewed and approved by the
Curriculum and General Education Committee:

Business Arts and Humanities

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. SPAN 1601 Elementary Spanish I

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
None

Approved:
Brock McMurraj^-Superintendent/ President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

March 22,2023

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Teclmician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date; April 12,2023

Title of Board Item:

Distance Education Course Approval

Background:
The Distance Learning Committee and the Curriculum and General Education Committee have
both approved the requests for the following courses to be offered through distance delivery.

Business Arts & Humanities

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. ART 1815 Brand and Identity Systems
2. ART 1825 Fundamentals of Typography
3. ART 1830 Graphic Design II
4. PHIL 1620 Critical Thinking and Composition
5. SPAN 1601 Elementary Spanish 1

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable):
None

Approved:
Brock McMurrayygup^nntendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

March 22,2023

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Insti'uction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12,2023

Title of Board Item:

New Courses

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
tlieir curriculum to ensure they meet current standards.

Business Arts & Humanities

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. ART 1815 Brand and Identity Systems
2. ART 1825 Fundamentals of Typography
3. ART 1830 Graphic Design II
4. PHIL 1620 Critical Thinking and Composition

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!:
None

Approved:
Brock McMurray,SM:perintefident/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 23, 2023

Submitted by: Nick Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item: 2022/2023 Request for authorization to transfer Unrestricted General
Funds to the Futuris Public Entity Investment Trust Program for Post-Employment Benefits.

Background:

It is hereby requested that the Board of Trustees of West Kern Community College District
authorize the West Kern Community College District's (WKCCD) transfer of $484,464 from
the Unrestricted General Funds into the West Kern Community College District Futuris

Public Entity Investment Trust Program account which is being administered by the Benefit
Trust Company. The District began to fund this irrevocable trust in the 2009/2010 fiscal
year in response to GASB 43 and 45.

The West Kern Community College District Plan is a single-employer defined benefit
healthcare plan administered by the District. The Plan provides medical and dental
insurance benefits to eligible retirees and their spouses.

Terms (if applicable!: Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable):

This item was budgeted for in the 2022/2023 budget.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This proposed transfer is included in the adopted FY 2022/2023 WKCCD budget and will be
made prior to the end of FY 2022/2023.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

March 7,2023

Aaron Markovits, Program Director, TIL

Damon Bell, Vice President Student Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Fee Increase for TIL Students for FaU 2023

Background:

A portion of the TIL program includes career education which includes paid internships for
various employers on and off campus. Costs of the paid internship have risen so we are
recommending an increase from $3,785 per year to $4,547 per year for students starting in Fall
2023. The increase will not be charged to sophomore students.

Terms (if applicable): N/A

Expense (if applicable!; N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable!:

Revenue to support career education costs incurred in the TIL budget.

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interi rintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 1, 2023

Submitted by: Aaron Markovits, Program Director, TIL

Area Administrator: Damon BeU, Vice President Student Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Employer Fee for TIL Workers

Background:

A portion of the TIL program includes career education. That includes paid internships at various
employers on and off campus. Costs of the paid internships have risen and historically employers
have not paid for the labor they have received. The Program Director, Aaron Markovits, has
surveyed a few employers who are willing to share some of the costs. We would like to begin
charging employers 25% of wages for Fall 2023.

Terms lif applicable): N/A

Expense (if applicable): N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable):

Revenue to support career education costs incurred in the TIL budget.

Approved:
Brock McMuo'^y^Tnterim Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 31, 2023

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or Temporary Faculty and
Administration

Background:
In accordance with EC 87480, subdivision (A)(3), persons may be employed for periods that
are less than a full college year, and may be terminated at the expiration of the contract of
specially funded program without regard to other statutory requirements regarding
termination or contract or regular employees. The effective date of release is the expiration
date of the contract for the temporary employee.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable!:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved:

Brock M^^tffcayTlnterim Superintendent/President































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 31, 2023

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item: Signatory Update with United Security Bank

Background:

The District cash accounts held at United Security Bank require signatures on file from the
District Authorized Signatories. The attached Resolution gives the authorized individuals
the right to acton behalf of the District within the limitations of the Resolution.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved:

Brock McM^^iT^J^-Strp^intendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 30, 2023

Submitted by: Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness^'

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Request For Approval of TC-ITS 23-003 - Abtech Technologies Backup Server Replacement
Quote #: ABTQ14136

Background:

The current solution for backup storage location is over 5 years old, on third party support,

has security vulnerabilities and is at capacity. We want to replace the device to increase

capacity, have five years of hardware/software support and updated software with patches

for security vulnerabilities. Security vulnerabilities were flagged during our Sate scan which

is why we were rated as High Risk. The replacement will also support disaster recovery.

Several vendors were solicited for proposals, and Abtech Technologies was the lowest
proposal with a total project cost of $63,282.83. Please see the attached Proposal
Tabulation and Proposals.

It is my recommendation that the District award this project to Abtech Technologies for the
amount of $63,282.38.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense flf applicable):

The total cost: $63,282.38

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
CCCCO Cybersecurity Funds

I'MApproved: j
Brock McM^^»r^yJj:jiel1m Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 30, 2023

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Master Service Agreement with UKG Ready Time & Scheduling and Leave Manager

Background:
The District would like to consolidate its time and scheduling and leave management
system from Timeclock Plus to UKG Ready, our existing HRIS system.

The attached agreement outlines one-time implementation costs, reoccurring monthly fees
and deliverables.

Terms fif applicablel:
Monthly

Expense fif applicable^:
$9,000 one time implementation fee; $5.86/record monthly reoccurring fee.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Result is a savings of approximately $1.12/record/month over existing system. Ail funds are
included in budget for 2023-24 fiscal year.

Approved:

Brocl^McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

March 28,2023

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item;

Purchase of Augmented Reality Welding Simulator from Barnes Welding

Background:

An augmented reality welding simulator system provides a realistic multi-process welding
simulation for classroom training. From beginner to advanced level, the system simulates
multiple welding processes. Students are able to practice Shield Metal Arc Welding, Gas
Tungsten Arc Welding, and Gas Metal Arc Welding. This equipment demonstrates a variety of
joint designs and joint configurations.

Three quotes were obtained. The lowest quote from Barnes Welding, was selected. The other
quotes were as follows:

Zoro - $43,645.32

Grainger - $44,678.93

Terms (if applicable!:
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
$33,087.70

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if appUcablel:
Perkins.

Approved:
Brock McMurr^,-Ihterim Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 28, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Request For Approval of TC-ITS 23-002 - Purchase of Dental Hygiene Switches

Background:
Replacing the aged network switches helps increase the Internet speed for teaching to
improve student learning experiences in person and remotely.

Several vendors were solicited for proposals, and CMS Communication Inc. was the lowest
proposal with a total project cost of $27,156. Please see the attached Proposal Tabulation
and Proposals.

It is my recommendation that the Distrirt awards this project to CMS Communication Inc.
for the amount of $27,156.

Terms (if applicable^:
N/A

Expense fif applicable):
The total cost of the project is $27,156.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
The project will be paid by Covid 19 Relief funds.

Approved:

Brock McMurr ̂ ^Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 21,2023 .
Vr

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Approval of Lightcast Software Subscription

Background:

Taft College has worked with Lightcast (formerly EMSl) for several years. Career Technical
Education (CTE) programs are required to stay current to ensure our programs meet industry
demand. The Emsi subscription helps us accomplish that goal by providing current labor
market information filtered to our local region. The subscription includes the following data:
current job postings, a 5-year and 10-year projection, top skills expected for jobs, top employers,
demand and supply gap, and more. This data can be used in the Annual Program Review
(APR) and is also useful for the 2- and 5-year Course Outline revisions that CTE programs must
do.

Moreover, the subscription includes a Widget Builder that can be embedded into our CTE
website and our online catalog to show current, local industry information specific to CTE
programs, such as annual salary and wages, number of current jobs, and the number of people
currently employed. Having this information available in an online format is important for
prospective and current CTE students as it further clarifies their career paths, one of our
primary goals in Guided Pathways.

Terms (if applicable):
March 22,2023 - March 21,2024

Expense (if applicablel:
$16,000

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Guided Pathways

Approved:
Brock McMurrav/^ terim^perintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 30, 2023

Submitted by: Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

ConvergintTech Lenel Software Maintenance

Background:

The Lenel software program is used to control the electronic door locks and security
cameras on campus. The software renewal provides Taft College with updates to the

software program.

Terms (if applicable):
Contract Renewal Period: 05/03/2023 to 05/02/2024

Expense fif applicable!:
Cost of renewal per year is $8,998.00 and will be invoiced annually at the renewal date.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Funding is included in tlie 2023-2024 ITS budget.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 30, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP, information & Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

ABTech Technologies Quotation #ABTQ14291 Red Hat License for IT Servers.

Background:

The Production and test servers here at Taft College use the Red Hat operating soft\A/are
which must be licensed every year to receive updates and patches.

Terms (If applicable):

The one-year license subscription will be valid from May 31, 2023 to May 30, 2024.

Expense fif applicableV.

The total cost of the annual subscription is $8,690.35

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Covid Relief Fund and ITS Budget

Approved:.

Brock McMur^eyTl^erim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

March 21,2023

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12,2023

Title of Board Item:

Independent Consultant Agreement with Terry Townsend

Background:

This is a request for approval of aii Independent Consultant Agreement with Terry Townsend
for services related to the Office of Instruction. Mr. Townsend has background knowledge
regarding current Taft College processes and reporting. The attached contract outlines the
services that will be provided, including creating and updating forms and reports, as well as
updating Access databases. Documentation and training will also be provided by Mr.
Townsend.

Terms lif applicable):
Effective upon signature

Expense (if applicable!:
$100.00 per hour not to exceed 60 hours.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable):
Office of Instruction budget

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

March 21,2023

Dr. Damon A. Bell, VP of Student Services^^^^'^
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Annual Renewal Agreement with Finalsite (Blackboard Connect) for Emergency Outreach

Messaging Services

Backgroimd:

Finalsite is a service used for emergency messaging purposes, and allows us to quickly notify
students, faculty, and staff of campus emergencies or campus closure via text message, email,
voice message or any combination of the above depending on the nature of the emergency. In the
event of a campus emergency, it is vital to be able to communicate warning notices or other time
sensitive and critical information as promptly and efficiently as possible to help protect the safety
of all.

Terms (if applicable):

The term of the agreement is for one year effective February 14,2023 through February 13, 2024.

Expense (if applicable):

The cost for services is $4,883.00 for a year.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The cost for services is $4,883.00 which has been budgeted under the 2022-2023 General
Unrestricted Funds (VPSS) budget for this service.

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 29, 2023

Submitted by; Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

CDV\/-G - CommVault Backup & Recovery

Quote# NGJD817

Background:
The CommVault software is used to back up and safeguard the District's data. It also allows for
the restoration of data in the event of a disaster.

Two vendors were solicited for proposals, and CDW-G was the lowest proposal with a total
project cost of $4,015.42. Please see the attached Proposal Tabulation and Proposals.

It is my recommendation that the District awards this project to CDW-G for the amount of
$4,015.42.

Terms (if applicable):
The term of the license is April 1, 2023 to August 31, 2023

Expense fif applicable):

The total cost of the license is $4,015.42.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
To be paid from Covid -19 Relief or Cybersecurity Funds.

Approved

Brock McMu;;w^perintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 2, 2023

Submitted by: Lori Sundgren, Learning Center Director

Area Administrator: Dr. Damon Bell, VP of Student Services'^^^
Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date:
April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Renewal of the Agreement with Redrock Software Corp. for Annual Trac Cloud Hosting and
Technical Support

Background:

Redrock Software Corporation's Trac Cloud is a web-based management software that allows
us to effectively and efficiently schedule tutoring as well as track usage of the different areas
and services in the Learning Center, including tlie Math Lab, Writing Lab, SI review sessions,
tutoring appointments, etc. Moreover, the front desk clerk is able to schedule tutoring
appointments and send reminders to students of their appointments via email. Trac Cloud has
been an effective tool to collect data in the Learning Center so we can track, analyze, monitor,
and improve learning support services to help our students succeed.

Terms (if applicable):
March 1,2023-February 28,2024

Expense (if applicable):
$3979

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable):
This expense will be paid by the SEAF budget 12495-319-5643-61900

Approved:
Brock McMjt^ay, Interim Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 30, 2023

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item: Request to Award Exhaust Hood Service

Background:

The purpose of this service agreement is to clean the exhaust hoods in the Cougar Cafe
kitchen and serving line as identified per the schedule in the agreement.

The District requested proposals for service from three different companies: Superclean
Commercial Fire Prevention, Superior Hood &Vent, and Kern UCO. Job walks were
conducted with each company. Both Superclean Commercial Fire Prevention and Superior
Hood & Vent submitted proposals. Kern UCO did not provide a proposal due to their
prices being too high. Please see the attached bid tabulation and agreement from
Superclean Commercial Fire Prevention.

It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees award this service agreement with
Superclean Commercial Fire Prevention for the total sum of $1,300.00 annually.

Terms (If applicable):

36 month.

Expense fif applicablel:

The total cost for this project is $1,300.00 annually.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Funding for this service is in the current Facilities Maintenance and Operations budget.

Approved:
Brock McMu^y, Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 6. 2023

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning rj-

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Vehicle Maintenance Agreement Renewal with the Taft City School District.

Background:

Taft City School District provides vehicle maintenance services to West Kern Community
College District.

Terms fif applicable!:

July 1,2023-June 30, 2024

Expense fif applicable):

The cost for 2023/24 will be $82.00 per hour, with a minimum of 72 hour charge for work
performed on any vehicle.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

These funds are included in the FY 2023/24 Transportation budget.

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Superipfendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

March 30,2023

Janis Mendenhall, DSPS Coordinator/Counselor

Damon Bell, VP Student Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: April 12, 2023

Title of Board Item: Kern High School District Agreement for School Event Services

Background: To attend KHSD Special Education Department Transition Fair.

Terms fif applicable): April 20,2023.

Expense (if applicable): Time of staff attending

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Fimds lif applicablel: DSPS

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President











 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
78063044 03/02/2023  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0071159 6581             11000   352     4310    69610          700.59 
78063045 03/02/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0071146 24809            11000   431     4310    65100          194.13 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700          165.17 
78063046 03/02/2023  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0071185 MAR 23           11000   412     3350    59100       19,049.85 
78063047 03/02/2023  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0071141 EM010153         11000   411     5985    67300           30.00 
                                                             I0071205 EM010851         11000   411     5985    67300          735.00 
                                                             I0071207 EM010858         12700   421     5980    67900        1,360.00 
78063048 03/02/2023  A00200376Amerio, Barbara J.             I0071208 022323           12551   353     4410    64600           67.66 
78063049 03/02/2023  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0071137 0063585          12060   113     6415    67801        1,100.00 
                                                             I0071138 0063584          12060   113     6415    67801        1,481.84 
                                                             I0071139 0063582          12060   113     6415    67801        1,644.00 
78063050 03/02/2023  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0071169 020223           12551   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78063051 03/02/2023  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0071144 FEB '23          12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
78063052 03/02/2023  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0071147 1040808          12640   223     4311    09565        1,845.88 
78063053 03/02/2023  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0071154 63123718         31000   423     4310    69100           19.51 
78063054 03/02/2023  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0071153 315249           11000   213     4311    10021        1,472.30 
78063055 03/02/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0071135 34763            11000   432     4316    65100          191.26 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          134.67 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           82.79 
                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69610          239.37 
                                                             I0071188 34764            39000   314     4316    64991           69.33 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    64991           12.23 
78063056 03/02/2023  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0071156 661311           31000   423     5971    69100            5.89 
78063057 03/02/2023  A00200127California Dept. of Educatio   I0071183 4200256          31000   423     4110    69100        1,097.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           92.83 
78063058 03/02/2023  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0071174 52020878RI       11000   209     4311    04014          143.42 
                                                             I0071191 52040447RI       11000   209     4311    04012           79.51 
78063059 03/02/2023  A00082776Carty, Ramona M.               I0071193 022123           39000   314     4316    64991           17.41 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800            3.08 
78063060 03/02/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0071166 GR58123          11000   113     6412    67801          286.17 
                                                             I0071167 GQ74110          12640   223     4311    60103        2,823.96 
78063060 03/02/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0071168 GM98421          11000   358     6415    62100          127.74 
78063061 03/02/2023  A00278595Central Restaurant Products    I0071150 12058408         12060   202     6412    60100        4,957.85 
78063062 03/02/2023  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0071199 161716           11000   352     5750    69610        2,269.00 
                                                             I0071201 161715           11000   352     5750    69610        1,609.00 
78063063 03/02/2023  A00326066CleanTec                       I0071200 1699             11000   352     4310    69610          120.42 
78063064 03/02/2023  A00258703College House                  I0071171 71233            31000   423     4310    69100        1,450.05 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          234.03 
                                                             I0071187 71147            31000   423     4310    69100        2,500.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          282.29 
                                                             I0071202 71272            31000   423     4310    69100          972.70 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           72.74 
78063065 03/02/2023  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0071170 90193338         32000   422     4410    69400          713.28 
78063066 03/02/2023  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0071204 23-0464          11000   113     5510    67801          475.00 
78063067 03/02/2023  A00200620Geary Pacific Supply           I0071136 5211833          11000   431     4312    65100          383.71 
78063068 03/02/2023  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0071161 34125091         11000   205     4311    12042          546.29 
                                                             I0071162 34308371         11000   205     4311    12042        1,709.44 
                                                             I0071163 34308372         11000   205     4311    12042           21.59 
                                                             I0071164 34313539         12652   205     4311    12042          780.02 
78063069 03/02/2023  A00293996Kimbrough, Vickie J.           I0071152 021423           12652   205     5710    12042          874.28 
78063070 03/02/2023  A00201888Kurzweil                       I0071172 6358957          12000   311     5642    64200        3,000.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
78063071 03/02/2023  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0071203 34398495         12652   205     4311    12042          492.64 
                                                             I0071211 34289962         11000   205     5641    12042          821.99 
78063072 03/02/2023  A00300405Markovits, Aaron               I0071194 021523           12433   314     5710    69800          116.40 
                                                             I0071195 012523           12375   314     4310    69800           50.00 
                                                             I0071196 020623           12375   314     4310    69800           34.38 
78063073 03/02/2023  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0071179 021523           11000   202     5710    60100          356.54 
78063074 03/02/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0071165 290962982001     11000   205     4310    12042           97.46 
                                                             I0071173 291115353001     12000   353     4310    64600          990.24 
                                                             I0071175 292654582001     11000   209     4310    19111           92.21 
                                                             I0071176 289103895001     11000   209     4310    19050           57.79 
78063074 03/02/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0071177 290608849001     11000   209     4310    17016           26.61 
                                                             I0071178 290136468001     11000   209     4310    04100           42.50 
                                                             I0071181 285594284001     11000   352     4310    69610          265.96 
                                                             I0071190 292815785001     11000   113     4310    67801          104.43 
78063075 03/02/2023  A00304890OSAP                           I0071192 7015             11000   205     5210    12042          150.00 
78063076 03/02/2023  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0071189 486887-0         31000   423     4310    69100          870.48 
78063077 03/02/2023  A00243211Quicksilver Software, Inc.     I0071180 6470             11000   209     5643    17018        1,300.00 
78063078 03/02/2023  A00018310Reynolds, David S.             I0071143 2023SP           31000   423     4110    69100        3,600.00 
78063079 03/02/2023  A00238748RR Donnelley                   I0071151 349030355        31000   423     4321    69100          944.27 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           66.55 
78063080 03/02/2023  A00210739Sheraton Grand Sacramento      I0071145 84125168         12000   319     5710    63200          729.20 
78063081 03/02/2023  A00321763Signs of Success, Inc.         I0071149 72898            11000   110     4310    66003          775.49 
78063082 03/02/2023  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0071209 MAR 23           11000   411     3410    67300          438.34 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,273.76 
78063083 03/02/2023  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0071210 FEB 23           11000   411     3410    67300          438.34 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,300.12 
78063084 03/02/2023  A00200400Stinson's                      I0071157 202023-0         11000   208     4318    15011          148.55 
                                                             I0071158 197686-0         11000   213     4318    49999           47.01 
                                                             I0071160 212171-1         11000   421     4318    67704          583.90 
78063085 03/02/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0071142 379106805        32000   422     4410    69400        3,940.91 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          765.96 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          647.35 
78063086 03/02/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071148 7546             12640   223     4311    09565          189.36 
78063087 03/02/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071186 3309             11000   209     4310    17013           54.45 
78063088 03/02/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071206 5747             12000   311     4310    64200           37.35 
78063089 03/02/2023  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0071134 022823           11000   353     7130    73900        1,724.00 
                                                             I0071198 030223           11000   353     7130    73900        1,934.00 
78063090 03/02/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0071197 466508           11000   352     4310    69610           79.95 
78063091 03/02/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0071182 5095204          32000   422     4410    69400        1,882.53 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          816.86 
78063092 03/02/2023  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0071184 MAR 23           11000   412     3350    59100       22,284.67 
78063093 03/02/2023  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0071155 0080494435       11000   352     4310    69610           34.12 
78063094 03/02/2023  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0071140 87432505         11000   432     4316    67703          713.90 
78063095 03/03/2023  A00329750Bryant, Jadyn L.               S0057349                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78063096 03/03/2023  A00294607Case, Lorene B.                S0057370                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78063097 03/03/2023  A00331311Cheney, Zackary A.             S0057371                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78063098 03/03/2023  A00279220Cordero Obeso, Iris C.         S0057372                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78063099 03/03/2023  A00078314Davis, Stephanie C.            S0057350                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78063100 03/03/2023  A00318135Downey, Kristofer D.           S0057359                  11000           9526                   505.00 
78063101 03/03/2023  A00329291Du Puy, Layla E.               S0057351                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78063102 03/03/2023  A00327105Du Puy, Taylor E.              S0057358                  11000           9526                   505.50 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
78063103 03/03/2023  A00329956Fletcher, Taniyah A.           S0057364                  11000           9526                 1,165.72 
78063104 03/03/2023  A00319729Garcia, Ryann K.               S0057352                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78063105 03/03/2023  A00312617Garner, Shameka J.             S0057361                  11000           9526                    11.00 
78063106 03/03/2023  A00305604Gerardo Barrios, Chelsi        S0057375                  11000           9526                   498.00 
78063107 03/03/2023  A00224327Gross, Kristine                S0057365                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78063108 03/03/2023  A00317428Hinojosa Ortiz, Leslie A.      S0057363                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78063109 03/03/2023  A00253945Lopez, Rose E.                 S0057373                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78063110 03/03/2023  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0057366                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78063111 03/03/2023  A00100980Mitchell, Jennifer             S0057353                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78063112 03/03/2023  A00281880Nachor, Aubrey N.              S0057354                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78063113 03/03/2023  A00305095Pilgrim, Willow L.             S0057376                  11000           9526                 1,450.00 
78063114 03/03/2023  A00267671Polina, Mariah N.              S0057367                  11000           9526                 2,998.00 
78063115 03/03/2023  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0057368                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
78063116 03/03/2023  A00326000Rangel, Efraina                S0057357                  11000           9526                   505.00 
78063117 03/03/2023  A00246856Robbins, Mary B.               S0057369                  11000           9526                 2,998.00 
78063118 03/03/2023  A00327193Rodriguez, Sunny E.            S0057360                  11000           9526                   505.00 
78063119 03/03/2023  A00331347Solis, Lanny                   S0057374                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78063120 03/03/2023  A00220337Solis, Lisa                    S0057355                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78063121 03/03/2023  A00266875Terronez, Whitley C.           S0057356                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78063122 03/03/2023  A00265943Waldie, Amber D.               S0057362                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78063123 03/08/2023  A00327344Albashiri, Shahad M.           S0057458                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063124 03/08/2023  A00305348Alcaraz Miranda, Brianna E.    S0057494                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063125 03/08/2023  A00041590Almaguer, Jossue               S0057469                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78063126 03/08/2023  A00320306Almaguer, Noelia S.            S0057426                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063127 03/08/2023  A00318762Alteneder, Graciela A.         S0057416                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78063128 03/08/2023  A00329794Alzamzami, Hanna A.            S0057393                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063129 03/08/2023  A00311586Alzamzami, Jordan E.           S0057504                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063130 03/08/2023  A00326679Arana Arana, Citlali           S0057451                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063131 03/08/2023  A00319742Atriano, Jennifer              S0057421                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063132 03/08/2023  A00326414Avila, Brianna I.              S0057450                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063133 03/08/2023  A00255035Bailey, Leisha S.              S0057477                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063134 03/08/2023  A00305109Bautista, Anaibeth             S0057493                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063135 03/08/2023  A00326031Bautista, Elvira               S0057443                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063136 03/08/2023  A00307885Becerra, Patricia              S0057501                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063137 03/08/2023  A00324635Black, Stella E.               S0057438                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063138 03/08/2023  A00309507Blanco, Cassandrah L.          S0057502                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063139 03/08/2023  A00328515Brambila, Lesly R.             S0057389                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063140 03/08/2023  A00329301Brown, Kaylee M.               S0057511                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78063141 03/08/2023  A00329786Campos, Lesly B.               S0057392                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063142 03/08/2023  A00002889Cantrell, Victoria R.          S0057461                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063143 03/08/2023  A00250290Carter, Audrey B.              S0057476                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063144 03/08/2023  A00327426Carver, Rebecca E.             S0057460                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063145 03/08/2023  A00327261Cason-White, Alyssa L.         S0057457                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063146 03/08/2023  A00328445Castillo Ramirez, Anthony R.   S0057388                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063147 03/08/2023  A00324076Castro Gomez, Lilia M.         S0057435                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063148 03/08/2023  A00317978Certuche, Lillie M.            S0057408                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063149 03/08/2023  A00324082Chohan, Nancy                  S0057436                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063150 03/08/2023  A00330078Cisneros, Monique E.           S0057399                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063151 03/08/2023  A00313641Clark, Katie                   S0057507                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063152 03/08/2023  A00013200Coats, Meagen C.               S0057464                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063153 03/08/2023  A00327600Crockett, Isreal E.            S0057379                  11000           9526                   300.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
78063154 03/08/2023  A00319972Diaz, Yvette                   S0057423                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063155 03/08/2023  A00327555Dickey, Kaleb L.               S0057512                  11000           9526                   460.00 
                                                             S0057513                  11000           9526                   782.00 
78063156 03/08/2023  A00314463Dominguez, Mary A.             S0057508                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063157 03/08/2023  A00327579Fierro-Wagnor, Akaccia J.      S0057378                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063158 03/08/2023  A00327519Figures, Brianna C.            S0057377                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063159 03/08/2023  A00332554Flores-Nieves, Sandra          S0057400                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063160 03/08/2023  A00326047Galindo, Jasmin C.             S0057446                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063161 03/08/2023  A00305762Galvan, Desiree A.             S0057497                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063162 03/08/2023  A00328244Garcia, Alexis                 S0057386                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063163 03/08/2023  A00319999Garcia, Analynn D.             S0057424                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063164 03/08/2023  A00327797Garcia, Arissa                 S0057381                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063165 03/08/2023  A00210968Garcia, Monserrat C.           S0057470                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063166 03/08/2023  A00319764Garcia Gonzalez, Eder          S0057422                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063167 03/08/2023  A00305604Gerardo Barrios, Chelsi        S0057496                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063168 03/08/2023  A00281472Gibson, Jesse R.               S0057484                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063169 03/08/2023  A00087575Gibson, Lester                 S0057468                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063170 03/08/2023  A00274499Godinez, Mariela               S0057482                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063171 03/08/2023  A00326046Gonzalez Bautista, Marco A.    S0057445                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063172 03/08/2023  A00307017Green, Christopher             S0057500                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063173 03/08/2023  A00026147Greene, Matthew                S0057466                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063174 03/08/2023  A00224327Gross, Kristine                S0057471                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063175 03/08/2023  A00314876Gross, Ryan P.                 S0057403                  11000           9526                   100.00 
78063176 03/08/2023  A00272459Haswell, Dawn M.               S0057481                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063177 03/08/2023  A00228213Hernandez, Alicia              S0057472                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063178 03/08/2023  A00327762Hernandez, Natalie             S0057380                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063179 03/08/2023  A00328185Hernandez, Wendy               S0057385                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063180 03/08/2023  A00323356Hernandez Hernandez, Jessica   S0057433                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063181 03/08/2023  A00326745Herrera, Natalie J.            S0057452                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063182 03/08/2023  A00241751Hibbitts, Brittnee M.          S0057474                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063183 03/08/2023  A00317428Hinojosa Ortiz, Leslie A.      S0057407                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063184 03/08/2023  A00298240Huerta Arechiga, Maria L.      S0057489                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063185 03/08/2023  A00320766Izquierdo, Eric J.             S0057430                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063186 03/08/2023  A00330016Johnson, Nariah E.             S0057397                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063187 03/08/2023  A00320463Juarez, Samantha N.            S0057427                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063188 03/08/2023  A00327088Kaila, Kajol                   S0057454                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063189 03/08/2023  A00314649Leung-Wai, Aulelei L.          S0057402                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78063190 03/08/2023  A00328989Lopez, Lucero                  S0057390                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063191 03/08/2023  A00310204Lopez, Tabitha M.              S0057503                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063192 03/08/2023  A00007121Lopez, Virginia                S0057462                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78063193 03/08/2023  A00327846Lopez Ortiz, Jenifer           S0057383                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063194 03/08/2023  A00315899Lozano Cortez, Lucero J.       S0057406                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063195 03/08/2023  A00329817Luevano-Castillo, Mariah A.    S0057394                  11000           9526                   505.50 
78063196 03/08/2023  A00318592Magana Diaz, Kenia Y.          S0057415                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063197 03/08/2023  A00326045Magana Tavares, Tifanny J.     S0057444                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063198 03/08/2023  A00328438Maiden Hopkins, Haley B.       S0057387                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063199 03/08/2023  A00326928Manrique Guerra, Natalie M.    S0057453                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063200 03/08/2023  A00296444Markiewitz, Breanna            S0057488                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063201 03/08/2023  A00327147Marquez, Elizabeth             S0057455                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063202 03/08/2023  A00311592Martinez, Yuriana L.           S0057505                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063203 03/08/2023  A00026482McCaslin, Yvette               S0057467                  11000           9526                   298.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
78063204 03/08/2023  A00298745Medina, Antonio                S0057509                  11000           9526                   300.00 
                                                             S0057510                  11000           9526                    98.00 
78063205 03/08/2023  A00320940Medina, Basilia A.             S0057432                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063206 03/08/2023  A00315414Medina, Lizeth S.              S0057404                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063207 03/08/2023  A00306554Merchant, Ophelia S.           S0057499                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063208 03/08/2023  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0057440                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063209 03/08/2023  A00323212Navarro, Angel J.              S0057514                  11000           9526                   874.00 
                                                             S0057515                  11000           9526                   874.00 
78063210 03/08/2023  A00333046Noriega, Yulianna I.           S0057401                  11000           9526                   828.00 
78063211 03/08/2023  A00065914Olayo, Martin                  S0057465                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063212 03/08/2023  A00324316Olayo-Perez, Guadalupe         S0057437                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063213 03/08/2023  A00327395Pablo, Sol                     S0057459                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063214 03/08/2023  A00315819Parker, Suzanne R.             S0057405                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063215 03/08/2023  A00319741Pena Lopez, Dianey             S0057420                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063216 03/08/2023  A00320237Perez, Priscilla N.            S0057425                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063217 03/08/2023  A00318069Perez, Yanahi S.               S0057409                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063218 03/08/2023  A00318370Perez, Yvette                  S0057412                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063219 03/08/2023  A00320623Perez Navarro, Karla Y.        S0057428                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063220 03/08/2023  A00286465Phillips, Sierra L.            S0057486                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063221 03/08/2023  A00267671Polina, Mariah N.              S0057480                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063222 03/08/2023  A00306337Pulido, Jasmine                S0057498                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063223 03/08/2023  A00329142Quezada Plascencia, Rosalva    S0057391                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063224 03/08/2023  A00319739Ramirez, Diego A.              S0057419                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063225 03/08/2023  A00304854Ramirez, Joseph                S0057492                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063226 03/08/2023  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0057395                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063227 03/08/2023  A00326000Rangel, Efraina                S0057442                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063228 03/08/2023  A00010949Ratliff, Lorene D.             S0057463                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063229 03/08/2023  A00323774Rico, Liliana T.               S0057434                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063230 03/08/2023  A00233912Rivas, Brandi L.               S0057473                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063231 03/08/2023           Cancelled Check 
78063232 03/08/2023  A00320759Rodriguez, Abigail             S0057429                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063233 03/08/2023  A00327193Rodriguez, Sunny E.            S0057456                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063234 03/08/2023  A00318334Romo Rosales, Daniela          S0057411                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063235 03/08/2023  A00284395Rosales, Mercedes              S0057485                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063236 03/08/2023  A00298560Sainz Montoya, Anacaren        S0057490                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063237 03/08/2023  A00318165Saldana, Zaira M.              S0057410                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063238 03/08/2023  A00261350Samarin, Sharon V.             S0057478                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063239 03/08/2023  A00318513Sanchez, Catherine X.          S0057414                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063240 03/08/2023  A00294938Sanchez, Kimberly A.           S0057487                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063241 03/08/2023  A00328177Santiago lopez, Blanca         S0057384                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063242 03/08/2023  A00329994Siegel, Chloe R.               S0057396                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063243 03/08/2023  A00325710Sillas, Carlos                 S0057441                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063244 03/08/2023  A00330057Solis, Sheccid Y.              S0057398                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063245 03/08/2023  A00274866Soto, Destiny A.               S0057483                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063246 03/08/2023  A00319363Tavares, Dapnne                S0057417                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063247 03/08/2023  A00326051Tinoco, Emely                  S0057448                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063248 03/08/2023  A00326048Torres, Dulce C.               S0057447                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063249 03/08/2023  A00303774Torres Miranda, Jacqueline     S0057491                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063250 03/08/2023  A00324760Tran, Justin P.                S0057439                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063251 03/08/2023  A00320920Uribe, Kemmich A.              S0057431                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78063252 03/08/2023  A00305503Vazquez, Jennifer A.           S0057495                  11000           9526                   298.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
78063253 03/08/2023  A00265943Waldie, Amber D.               S0057479                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063254 03/08/2023  A00326068Wandick, Demetrius A.          S0057449                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063255 03/08/2023  A00313147White, Tyler P.                S0057506                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063256 03/08/2023  A00319557Worthy, Jazmen N.              S0057418                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063257 03/08/2023  A00318456Gonzalez, Rebecca C.           S0057413                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063258 03/08/2023  A00327821Martinez Lorenzo, Isabella     S0057382                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063259 03/09/2023  A00324612Acuna, Luis E.                 S0057546                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063260 03/09/2023  A00324674Acuna, Ruben E.                S0057548                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063261 03/09/2023  A00327676Aguilar, Leslie                S0057572                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78063262 03/09/2023  A00320612Akinola-Drake, Nafisat O.      S0057648                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063263 03/09/2023  A00298904Aldrete, Stephanie A.          S0057608                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063264 03/09/2023  A00320478Allen, Amber A.                S0057646                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063265 03/09/2023  A00306031Andrade, Samantha              S0057617                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78063266 03/09/2023  A00328075Andrew, Amber                  S0057579                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063267 03/09/2023  A00326679Arana Arana, Citlali           S0057560                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063268 03/09/2023  A00328093Arellanes Gutierrez, Jesus O   S0057581                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063269 03/09/2023  A00319742Atriano, Jennifer              S0057643                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063270 03/09/2023  A00255035Bailey, Leisha S.              S0057594                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063271 03/09/2023  A00310126Berry, Chad M.                 S0057623                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063272 03/09/2023  A00320933Billingsley, Jennie A.         S0057653                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063273 03/09/2023  A00319580Boyd, Blake A.                 S0057642                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063274 03/09/2023  A00327652Cazarez, Nayib J.              S0057571                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063275 03/09/2023  A00318454Cervantes, Veronica            S0057638                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063276 03/09/2023  A00313870Chavira, Jazmyn K.             S0057629                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063277 03/09/2023  A00329858Chirinos, Juliet A.            S0057524                  11000           9526                    56.11 
78063278 03/09/2023  A00324082Chohan, Nancy                  S0057540                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063279 03/09/2023  A00313467Clark, Noah S.                 S0057628                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063280 03/09/2023  A00325621Curtis, Angela R.              S0057551                  11000           9526                    79.00 
78063281 03/09/2023  A00327094Daniel-Black, Jordyn L.        S0057566                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063282 03/09/2023  A00305094Davis, Emalyne G.              S0057616                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063283 03/09/2023  A00327555Dickey, Kaleb L.               S0057570                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063284 03/09/2023  A00303768Dodson, Chloe L.               S0057611                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063285 03/09/2023  A00326553Dorazco, Victoria V.           S0057558                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063286 03/09/2023  A00267686Duenas, Viviana R.             S0057596                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063287 03/09/2023  A00327541Eighmy, Jamilynn K.            S0057569                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063288 03/09/2023  A00328149Elholm, Ava M.                 S0057583                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063289 03/09/2023  A00326005Esparza, Joshua J.             S0057553                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063290 03/09/2023  A00329015Felicidario, Taylor J.         S0057517                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063291 03/09/2023  A00326892Felix, Yajaira N.              S0057561                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063292 03/09/2023  A00324604Ferguson Perez, Katalina S.    S0057545                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063293 03/09/2023  A00294947Flores, Alexis E.              S0057604                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063294 03/09/2023  A00320950Flory, Lara M.                 S0057527                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063295 03/09/2023  A00320658Franklin, Bailey N.            S0057649                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063296 03/09/2023  A00326047Galindo, Jasmin C.             S0057555                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063297 03/09/2023  A00327797Garcia, Arissa                 S0057574                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063298 03/09/2023  A00324375Garcia-Mitzel, Carlos A.       S0057544                  11000           9526                   108.00 
78063299 03/09/2023  A00321749Gardea, Juliana F.             S0057532                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063300 03/09/2023  A00320170Gee, Ariel G.                  S0057644                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063301 03/09/2023  A00329465Gilder, Bailee D.              S0057523                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063302 03/09/2023  A00329393Gonzalez, Edward E.            S0057521                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063303 03/09/2023  A00307196Granados, Romualdo             S0057620                  11000           9526                   123.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
78063304 03/09/2023  A00320511Hanna, Olivia L.               S0057647                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063305 03/09/2023  A00312984Hanson, Kailey M.              S0057627                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063306 03/09/2023  A00303772Harmer, Phenix R.              S0057612                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063307 03/09/2023  A00272459Haswell, Dawn M.               S0057598                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063308 03/09/2023  A00325983Heraldez, Valeria              S0057552                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063309 03/09/2023  A00328326Hernandez, Emily Y.            S0057587                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063310 03/09/2023  A00320185Hernandez, Katie K.            S0057645                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063311 03/09/2023  A00312799Hicks-Benson, Deborah L.       S0057626                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063312 03/09/2023  A00320896Huerta, Bianca                 S0057652                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063313 03/09/2023  A00314641Irving, Jackson P.             S0057630                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063314 03/09/2023  A00317415Isbell, Jaylyn N.              S0057635                  11000           9526                   102.00 
78063315 03/09/2023  A00308711Jarrahian, Roxana S.           S0057622                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063316 03/09/2023  A00328650Jarrar, Zayne I.               S0057516                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063317 03/09/2023  A00327088Kaila, Kajol                   S0057565                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063318 03/09/2023  A00257581Kallenberger, Lyndsey J.       S0057595                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063319 03/09/2023  A00306278Keelin, Keanna J.              S0057618                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063320 03/09/2023  A00324625Kelley-Sanders, Alicia N.      S0057547                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063321 03/09/2023  A00326956Kwiatkowska, Hanna W.          S0057562                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063322 03/09/2023  A00327299Ledesma Garcia, Arely G.       S0057568                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063323 03/09/2023  A00320973Lee, Tara N.                   S0057528                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063324 03/09/2023  A00328274Lencioni, Adam                 S0057586                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063325 03/09/2023  A00306391Lightner, Lindsey R.           S0057619                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78063326 03/09/2023  A00327846Lopez Ortiz, Jenifer           S0057576                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063327 03/09/2023  A00321311Loubert, Joseph R.             S0057530                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063328 03/09/2023  A00315899Lozano Cortez, Lucero J.       S0057632                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063329 03/09/2023  A00329109Macellari, Gaetano             S0057518                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063330 03/09/2023  A00311777Macellari, Joshua C.           S0057624                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063331 03/09/2023  A00321312MacKinnon, Emma L.             S0057654                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063332 03/09/2023  A00318592Magana Diaz, Kenia Y.          S0057639                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063333 03/09/2023  A00298045Maiden, Jacques M.             S0057606                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063334 03/09/2023  A00328438Maiden Hopkins, Haley B.       S0057588                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063335 03/09/2023  A00320737Marschall, Kalie S.            S0057650                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063336 03/09/2023  A00326074Martinez, Brandon C.           S0057556                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063337 03/09/2023  A00327821Martinez Lorenzo, Isabella     S0057575                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063338 03/09/2023  A00308160McDaniel, Charity C.           S0057621                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063339 03/09/2023  A00326022McKay, Allyson M.              S0057554                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063340 03/09/2023  A00327918Meason, Codie                  S0057577                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063341 03/09/2023  A00315994Mendez, Sebastian M.           S0057633                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063342 03/09/2023  A00324333Metas, Peyton E.               S0057543                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063343 03/09/2023  A00326075Miranda, Kasandra              S0057557                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063344 03/09/2023  A00297621Molina, Jacqueline I.          S0057605                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063345 03/09/2023  A00329389Montoya, Brittney N.           S0057520                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063346 03/09/2023  A00327049Morales, Raymond A.            S0057564                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063347 03/09/2023  A00323212Navarro, Angel J.              S0057536                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063348 03/09/2023  A00319327Nguyen, Stella P.              S0057640                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063349 03/09/2023  A00312070Nishikubo, Christyn A.         S0057625                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063350 03/09/2023  A00304786Nunez, April D.                S0057614                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063351 03/09/2023  A00323145Orona, Josephine L.            S0057534                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063352 03/09/2023  A00319424Oropeza, Leslie G.             S0057641                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063353 03/09/2023  A00246632Ortiz, Valeria                 S0057592                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78063354 03/09/2023  A00322953Pacheco, Adrian M.             S0057533                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
78063355 03/09/2023  A00321111Parish, Alyssa S.              S0057529                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063356 03/09/2023  A00315819Parker, Suzanne R.             S0057631                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063357 03/09/2023  A00328021Partida, Stephanie             S0057578                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063358 03/09/2023  A00321458Perez, Aviana K.               S0057531                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063359 03/09/2023  A00324115Perez, Jasmine R.              S0057541                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063360 03/09/2023  A00318069Perez, Yanahi S.               S0057637                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063361 03/09/2023  A00330179Portillo, Rubi                 S0057526                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063362 03/09/2023  A00323153Pyun, Priscilla J.             S0057535                  11000           9526                    33.00 
78063363 03/09/2023  A00329142Quezada Plascencia, Rosalva    S0057519                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063364 03/09/2023  A00304854Ramirez, Joseph                S0057615                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063365 03/09/2023  A00324133Ramirez Lopez, Alejandra       S0057542                  11000           9526                   119.00 
78063366 03/09/2023  A00272440Reed, Braiden A.               S0057597                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063367 03/09/2023  A00323774Rico, Liliana T.               S0057537                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063368 03/09/2023  A00283256Riess, Bailey E.               S0057602                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063369 03/09/2023  A00329917Rios, Luis J.                  S0057525                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063370 03/09/2023  A00320759Rodriguez, Abigail             S0057651                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063371 03/09/2023  A00280252Rodriguez, Raul                S0057601                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063372 03/09/2023  A00105180Rolls, Aaron R.                S0057590                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063373 03/09/2023  A00324067Rubalcava, Juana               S0057538                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063374 03/09/2023  A00324075Ruiz, Iliana E.                S0057539                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063375 03/09/2023  A00327121Ruth, Samuel S.                S0057567                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063376 03/09/2023  A00298560Sainz Montoya, Anacaren        S0057607                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063377 03/09/2023  A00327782Salazar Martinez, Chanel       S0057573                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063378 03/09/2023  A00328129Shaif, Huda A.                 S0057582                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063379 03/09/2023  A00326993Sidhu, Evan                    S0057563                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063380 03/09/2023           Cancelled Check 
78063381 03/09/2023  A00328475Spry, Allie M.                 S0057589                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063382 03/09/2023  A00328261Sweeney, Alivia K.             S0057585                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063383 03/09/2023  A00279319Swinney, James                 S0057600                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063384 03/09/2023  A00328166Garretson, Gavyn D.            S0057584                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78063385 03/09/2023  A00329398Torres, Gabriella N.           S0057522                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063386 03/09/2023  A00303774Torres Miranda, Jacqueline     S0057613                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063387 03/09/2023  A00324703Urena, Michelle A.             S0057549                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063388 03/09/2023  A00210032Uribe, Virginia                S0057591                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063389 03/09/2023  A00317038Urzua, Laura C.                S0057634                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063390 03/09/2023  A00300038Valdes, Ariadna                S0057609                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063391 03/09/2023  A00317965Vasquez, Emmanuel              S0057636                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063392 03/09/2023  A00324860Walinga, Travis J.             S0057550                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063393 03/09/2023  A00303699Watts, Zoey R.                 S0057610                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063394 03/09/2023  A00326650White, Alyssa N.               S0057559                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063395 03/09/2023  A00251602Woodward, Danica K.            S0057593                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063396 03/09/2023  A00288198Yates, Tanisha L.              S0057603                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063397 03/09/2023  A00279280Zelaya Ayala, Elmer E.         S0057599                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063398 03/14/2023  A003135181000Bulbs.com                  I0071262 W03541561        11000   431     4310    65100          122.43 
78063399 03/14/2023  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0071272 6598             11000   352     4310    69610        2,408.77 
78063400 03/14/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0071246 24965            11000   431     5631    65100          900.00 
                                                                                       11000   435     4310    65192           94.38 
78063401 03/14/2023  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0071288 EM010027         11000   352     5985    64900           45.00 
78063402 03/14/2023  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0071255 177691022823     32000   422     4410    69400           62.03 
78063403 03/14/2023  A00238497All-Tech Fire & Security, In   I0071219 2602             11000   431     5631    65100          596.08 
78063404 03/14/2023  A00327542Alvarado, Cecilia              I0071269 021523           12433   314     5710    69800           28.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
78063405 03/14/2023  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0071271 1271187945       11000   113     5644    67801        1,108.80 
78063406 03/14/2023  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0071264 AL07898603       12418   421     6415    67900        2,005.54 
78063407 03/14/2023  A00333731Barkley, Inc.                  I0071228 P002778          12418   421     5510    67900        4,812.50 
                                                             I0071229 P002777          12418   421     5510    67900       37,462.50 
78063408 03/14/2023  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0071279 63130624         31000   423     4310    69100          109.97 
78063409 03/14/2023  A00200093Black/Hall Construction        I0071213 PAY REQ #6       12418   421     6414    67900        5,278.58 
78063410 03/14/2023  A00320625BMTX                           I0071233 556-0123         11000   421     5641    67200          200.73 
78063411 03/14/2023  A00321194C & P Sanitary Supply, INC     I0071254 88146            11000   431     4310    65300          541.14 
78063412 03/14/2023  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0071226 7305-328525      11000   432     4312    65300           16.87 
                                                             I0071252 7305-328438      11000   431     4316    65500           37.00 
78063413 03/14/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0071276 GX26733          12464   421     5990    67900       16,554.98 
78063414 03/14/2023  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0071257 605SM8149-2      12050   431     6121    65125       23,228.78 
                                                             I0071260 355223           11000   113     5641    67801          800.00 
78063415 03/14/2023  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0071267 021323           12679   320     4410    64900          662.84 
78063416 03/14/2023  A00324281De Duclos, MJ  Breceda         I0071249 APR 23           39000   314     5610    64991          872.73 
78063417 03/14/2023  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0071266 APR 23           39000   314     5610    64991        3,484.47 
78063418 03/14/2023  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0071235 8-056-19094      11000   401     5940    67705           34.56 
78063419 03/14/2023  A00200311Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.     I0071238 2117193          11000   431     4310    65100           91.75 
78063420 03/14/2023  A00284319Fertile Earth Nursery and Ga   I0071225 1347             11000   431     6121    69610          318.96 
78063421 03/14/2023  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0071268 2023-F5L1-048    11000   431     5830    65700       13,591.30 
78063422 03/14/2023  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0071215 2825103          11000   209     4311    04012          133.58 
78063423 03/14/2023  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0071248 APR 23           39000   314     5610    64991        2,127.27 
78063424 03/14/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0071220 63130595         12640   223     4311    09565          229.30 
                                                             I0071222 63130587         12640   223     4311    09565           87.73 
78063425 03/14/2023  A00200629Grainger                       I0071251 9603834988       11000   431     4310    65100           30.35 
                                                             I0071263 9594307119       11000   431     4310    65100        2,482.01 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           40.00 
78063426 03/14/2023  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0071280 34531379         11000   205     4311    12042        1,021.73 
                                                             I0071281 34650735         11000   205     4311    12042           56.71 
78063427 03/14/2023  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0071216 594722           11000   431     4310    65100          266.30 
78063428 03/14/2023  A00202334Linder Backflow Service        I0071242 22723            11000   431     5631    65100        1,155.00 
78063429 03/14/2023  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0071223 3996768          31000   423     4310    69100       18,154.90 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           20.62 
78063430 03/14/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0071240 292454118001     11000   302     4310    63100           88.28 
78063431 03/14/2023  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0071224 239772679        11000   431     5860    65100          179.00 
78063432 03/14/2023  A00201629Payne, Bryan K.                I0071259 030123           12640   223     4310    09565           59.42 
78063433 03/14/2023  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0071265 APR 23           39000   314     5610    64991        2,045.46 
78063434 03/14/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0071227 73160006         32000   422     4410    69400          724.01 
                                                             I0071244 20548253         32000   422     4410    69400          492.66 
78063435 03/14/2023  A00317424Quadient Finance USA, Inc.     I0071212 1244022723       31000   423     5950    69100        5,000.00 
78063436 03/14/2023  A00327543Rashvand, Armin                I0071234 02212023-A       11999   421     7412    73900           91.68 
78063437 03/14/2023  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0071286 FEB 23           12640   223     5710    60103           75.06 
78063438 03/14/2023  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0071261 1207             11000   432     5632    67703          420.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           35.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           35.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           45.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           45.00 
78063438 03/14/2023  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0071261 1207             39000   314     5632    64991           35.00 
78063439 03/14/2023  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0071232 410374           12000   303     6413    64300        8,172.88 
                                                                                       11000   302     6413    64900        8,172.88 
78063440 03/14/2023  A00034597Simpson, Amanda L.             I0071247 APR 23           39000   314     5610    64991        1,909.09 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
78063441 03/14/2023  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0071218 022423           11000   223     4310    60103           27.98 
78063442 03/14/2023  A00200396Spurr                          I0071236 128033           11000   431     5820    69700       17,759.74 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700        1,189.59 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200          230.66 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200          230.66 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          461.33 
78063443 03/14/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0071250 379101884        32000   422     4410    69400        3,731.70 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          842.08 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          597.11 
                                                             I0071256 379106808        33429   310     4410    69250        1,675.10 
78063444 03/14/2023  A00200423Taft City School District      I0071253 23-073           11000   432     4312    65300          314.68 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65300          190.00 
78063445 03/14/2023  A00200425Taft College                   I0071241 022723           31000   423     7130    69100          420.00 
78063446 03/14/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071221 3229             12640   223     4311    60103        1,559.55 
78063447 03/14/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071284 7688             12654   301     4310    64900          703.41 
78063448 03/14/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071287 0012023          12551   353     4310    64600        2,922.26 
78063449 03/14/2023  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0071231 6448             11000   110     5210    66003          475.00 
78063450 03/14/2023  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0071243 23-007           11000   431     5633    69610        4,979.07 
                                                             I0071283 187              11000   358     4310    62100           54.13 
78063451 03/14/2023  A00312691TC State Financial Aid Clear   I0071230 03032023-A       11999   421     7412    73900        3,873.00 
78063452 03/14/2023  A00320329Torres Delgado, Jazmin         I0071285 022423           12000   303     7606    73200           99.99 
78063453 03/14/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0071214 466298           12640   223     4310    60103           21.41 
                                                             I0071217 466089           12640   223     4310    60103           61.66 
                                                             I0071245 466525           11000   431     4310    69400           52.58 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500           92.66 
                                                                                       11000   435     4310    65192           10.71 
                                                             I0071273 466806           11000   352     4310    69610           19.46 
78063454 03/14/2023  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0071131 4994152093       12560   223     5612    60103          244.41 
78063454 03/14/2023  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0071131 4994152093       11000   205     5612    12042          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          244.41 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.96 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.44 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.98 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          244.41 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.10 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.33 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           56.01 
                                                             I0071289 494152093        11000   401     5971    67200          405.36 
                                                                                       12560   223     5971    60103           67.81 
                                                                                       11000   205     5971    12042          284.58 
                                                                                       12477   203     5971    61200           17.15 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          222.57 
                                                                                       33428   310     5971    69200           32.14 
                                                                                       33528   310     5971    69200           32.14 
                                                                                       33588   310     5971    69200          150.00 
                                                                                       11000   207     5971    49999          182.62 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          273.03 
                                                                                       11000   110     5971    66003          107.01 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          107.01 
78063454 03/14/2023  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0071289 494152093        11000   114     5971    66005          107.01 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          178.53 
                                                                                       39000   314     5971    64991          381.22 
                                                                                       31000   423     5971    69100       12,337.35 
                                                             I0071290 496461492        12560   223     5612    60103          245.15 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          245.15 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          245.15 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          245.15 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          245.15 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          245.15 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          245.15 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          245.15 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.29 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.29 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.29 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           61.29 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          245.15 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          245.15 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.72 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          245.15 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          110.23 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.52 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          110.23 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          245.15 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           61.29 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.29 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           61.29 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           61.29 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          245.15 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          245.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          245.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          245.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.79 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           56.18 
78063455 03/14/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0071237 4935500          33429   310     4410    69250        1,268.72 
                                                             I0071270 5254727          32000   422     4410    69400        2,764.85 
78063456 03/14/2023  A00000456Uribe Berumen, Jose            I0071274 FEB 23           11000   435     5633    65192          300.00 
                                                             I0071275 FEB.  23         35000   000     5633    69700          120.00 
78063457 03/14/2023  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0071258 02282023-A       12603   125     7410    73100       76,933.00 
78063458 03/14/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071239 021723           12560   223     5850    09565          243.57 
78063459 03/14/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071277 02-16-23         33428   310     5810    69200           16.39 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           16.39 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           32.76 
78063460 03/14/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071278 022323           33428   310     5810    69200           18.31 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           18.31 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           36.62 
78063461 03/14/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071282 02/23/23         11000   431     5810    65700          188.16 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           34.68 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.85 
78063462 03/21/2023  A003135181000Bulbs.com                  I0071303 W03543297        11000   431     4310    65100           82.02 
78063463 03/21/2023  A002000164Imprint                       I0071317 10932725         31000   423     4310    69100          517.97 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           43.82 
                                                             I0071346 10885159         31000   423     4310    69100        1,790.42 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          339.16 
78063464 03/21/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0071325 24970            11000   431     4310    65100           21.45 
                                                             I0071326 24981            35815   357     5631    69700        1,200.00 
                                                             I0071352 24966            35827   357     5631    69700       12,396.95 
78063465 03/21/2023  A00333733ACCULAW, INC.                  I0071350 030823           12641   223     4311    12042       11,425.00 
78063466 03/21/2023  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0071361 177689022823     39000   314     4311    64991          268.80 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800           47.43 
78063467 03/21/2023  A00327542Alvarado, Cecilia              I0071295 022023           11000   301     5710    64500          432.26 
78063468 03/21/2023  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0071314 0063763          12060   113     6415    67801        2,623.43 
78063469 03/21/2023  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0071296 030223           12551   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78063470 03/21/2023  A00324134Bell, Damon                    I0071320 021523           12433   314     5710    69800           48.00 
78063471 03/21/2023  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0071330 020623           11000   209     4311    04014           33.84 
78063472 03/21/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0071359 35067            39000   314     4316    64991          113.55 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    64991           20.04 
78063473 03/21/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0071331 GZ19484          12418   421     5642    67900       18,173.09 
78063474 03/21/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0071293 02 01 23         12560   223     5850    09565            9.06 
78063475 03/21/2023  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0071305 161722           11000   352     5750    69610          150.00 
                                                             I0071355 161721           11000   352     5750    69610        2,019.00 
                                                             I0071356 161720           11000   352     5750    69610        1,539.00 
78063476 03/21/2023  A00334684Coast Appliance Parts Co.      I0071310 10780080-00      35819   357     4310    69700           40.37 
78063477 03/21/2023  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0071327 90193426         32000   422     4410    69400          958.23 
78063478 03/21/2023  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0071358 8-063-74474      11000   401     5940    67705           31.83 
78063479 03/21/2023  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0071311 23-0539          11000   113     5510    67801          380.00 
                                                             I0071362 23-0601          11000   113     5510    67801          475.00 
78063480 03/21/2023  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0071315 2820247          11000   209     4311    19051           40.92 
                                                             I0071316 2825275          11000   209     4311    19051        2,046.82 
78063481 03/21/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0071353 63130582         12640   223     4311    09565          200.28 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
78063482 03/21/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0071333 7900022823       11000   431     5840    65700          838.89 
78063483 03/21/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0071334 7700022823       11000   431     5840    65700        1,124.06 
78063484 03/21/2023  A00200624Gibson, Mark D.                I0071294 030623           11000   113     5710    67801        1,421.79 
78063485 03/21/2023  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0071348 302668           11000   421     5911    67200          566.25 
78063486 03/21/2023  A00293996Kimbrough, Vickie J.           I0071309 030223           12652   205     5710    12042          331.54 
78063487 03/21/2023  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0071297 19591            11000   202     5210    60100           60.00 
78063488 03/21/2023  A00310598Li, Xiaohong                   I0071354 030623           11000   113     5710    67801        1,533.29 
78063489 03/21/2023  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0071308 12710            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
                                                             I0071318 12711            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78063490 03/21/2023  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0071292 022823           11000   209     5740    04011           34.06 
78063491 03/21/2023  A00258702Martinson, Larry               I0071302 1192023          31000   423     4310    69100          820.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           38.00 
78063492 03/21/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0071300 287135162001     11000   209     4310    04012           44.77 
                                                             I0071319 287132946001     11000   209     4310    04012           15.13 
                                                             I0071328 293137249001     12654   301     4310    64900           32.66 
78063492 03/21/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0071341 289168340001     11000   205     4310    12042          119.37 
                                                             I0071342 295774543001     11000   113     4310    67801          258.90 
                                                             I0071343 295933941001     12495   319     4310    61900          282.32 
                                                             I0071357 291603398001     11000   209     4310    49999           58.81 
                                                             I0071363 292692775001     11000   209     4310    04011          140.30 
                                                             I0071364 300870457001     11000   202     4310    60100          229.53 
78063493 03/21/2023  A00266719Parts Town, LLC                I0071304 31140354         11000   431     4312    65100          141.28 
78063494 03/21/2023  A00213296Phi Theta Kappa                I0071329 1075083524       31000   423     4310    69100          108.00 
78063495 03/21/2023  A00273618Redrock Software Corp.         I0071335 993415           12495   319     5643    61900        3,979.00 
78063496 03/21/2023  A00325056Rossi, Mallori                 I0071291 021823           11000   352     5210    69615        1,191.12 
78063497 03/21/2023  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0071313 030123           12640   223     4310    09565          109.08 
78063498 03/21/2023  A00328091Singleton, Quentin             S0057580                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78063499 03/21/2023  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0071312 30630            31000   423     4310    69100          291.00 
78063500 03/21/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0071306 379123114        32000   422     4410    69400        7,477.40 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          819.22 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          438.03 
78063501 03/21/2023  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0071321 031323           39000   314     5840    64991           47.99 
                                                                                       12433   314     5840    64991            8.47 
78063501 03/21/2023  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0071322 03/13/23         39000   314     5840    64991          183.36 
                                                             I0071323 03-13-23         35000   360     6412    67701           28.23 
                                                             I0071338 03.13.23         11000   431     5840    65100           48.45 
78063502 03/21/2023  A00200425Taft College                   I0071367 031723           31000   423     7130    69100        1,620.00 
78063503 03/21/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071351 7482             11000   113     4310    67801          594.05 
78063504 03/21/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071365 8244             12000   353     4310    64600          321.50 
78063505 03/21/2023  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0071301 6449             31000   423     5970    69100          140.00 
78063506 03/21/2023  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0071299 031423           11000   353     7130    73900          114.00 
78063507 03/21/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0071307 466955           11000   431     4310    65500          127.65 
                                                             I0071324 467032           11000   431     4310    65100           25.23 
                                                             I0071339 466984           33428   310     4310    69200            0.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           67.87 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200            0.00 
78063508 03/21/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0071349 5437462          32000   422     4410    69400        1,380.66 
78063509 03/21/2023  A00210209ULINE                          I0071337 160305156        31000   423     4321    69100          337.86 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           79.09 
78063510 03/21/2023  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0071345 0000969726093.   31000   423     5940    67705          568.53 
78063511 03/21/2023  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0071298 9928988551       11000   357     5840    69700          174.27 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
78063512 03/21/2023  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0071332 9928614380       11000   113     5840    67801           38.01 
                                                                                       12676   351     5840    64900           38.01 
78063513 03/21/2023  A00239928Vex Robotics, Inc.             I0071368 644759.          12640   223     4311    12042        2,143.58 
78063514 03/21/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071344 03/02/23         11000   431     5810    65700        1,605.13 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          295.89 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           32.88 
78063515 03/21/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071347 03-02-23         35000   000     5810    69700           35.20 
78063516 03/21/2023  A00200360Westec                         I0071340 28510            11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78063517 03/21/2023  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0071360 37487            39000   314     5850    64991           72.21 
78063518 03/23/2023  A00200043American Express               I0071369 11005022523      11000   000     7211    00000       26,892.15 
78063519 03/23/2023  A00317375Babines Ortiz, Natalie F.      S0057658                  11000           9526                    40.07 
78063520 03/23/2023  A00305809Baldwin, Anna J.               S0057655                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78063521 03/23/2023  A00315797Gutierrez, Julianna            S0057656                  11000           9526                   693.98 
78063522 03/23/2023  A00253945Lopez, Rose E.                 S0057657                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78063523 03/23/2023  A00311817Michel, Natalie V.             S0057659                  11000           9526                    30.00 
78063524 03/24/2023  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0071400 EM010493         11000   411     5985    67300           75.00 
                                                             I0071405 EM011206         12700   421     5980    67900        1,760.00 
78063525 03/24/2023  A00200052AP Architects                  I0071371 12044            12418   421     5510    67900        2,350.00 
78063526 03/24/2023  A00327844Baker Supplies and Repairs     I0071402 8265             11000   431     4312    65500          120.10 
78063527 03/24/2023  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0071404 APR 23           12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78063528 03/24/2023  A00324134Bell, Damon                    I0071386 031223           11000   301     5710    64500          217.44 
78063529 03/24/2023  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0071394 031523           11000   209     4311    04014           36.75 
78063530 03/24/2023  A00200107Charter Communications         I0071391 030123           12650   223     5610    09565          322.93 
78063531 03/24/2023  A00200107Charter Communications         I0071393 031123           11000   435     5840    65192          162.96 
78063532 03/24/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0071383 030123           11000   431     5850    65700        1,991.17 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           40.64 
78063533 03/24/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0071397 03/01/23         39000   314     5850    64991            9.11 
78063534 03/24/2023  A00309907Dorrance, Tyren T.             I0071378 032923           11000   352     5730    69610          662.24 
78063535 03/24/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0071372 63130583         12640   223     4311    09565           89.99 
78063536 03/24/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0071385 5734031023       11000   431     5840    65700           48.70 
78063537 03/24/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0071389 5703030723       11000   431     5840    65700          156.83 
78063538 03/24/2023  A00312275Groveman, Susan D.             I0071403 021523           11000   115     5710    67100           46.77 
78063539 03/24/2023  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0071396 2943386          11000   202     4311    60100        1,012.76 
78063540 03/24/2023  A00200662Hobart Corporation             I0071373 35643228         11000   431     5632    69400          743.75 
78063541 03/24/2023  A00242940ICM Distributing Company, In   I0071379 1749054          31000   423     4310    69100          182.16 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           42.88 
78063542 03/24/2023  A00330042KIWI/KCHJ/KPSL/KQKZ/KWAC       I0071375 IN-1230288910    11000   115     5970    67100        4,670.00 
                                                             I0071376 IN-1221288095    11000   115     5970    67100        7,240.00 
                                                             I0071377 IN-1230188498    11000   115     5970    67100        9,840.00 
78063543 03/24/2023  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0071395 03212023         11000   110     5430    66003       10,000.00 
78063544 03/24/2023  A00200763Martinez, Maria                I0071398 020623           11000   209     4311    17013          119.88 
78063545 03/24/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0071399 294391256001     12000   303     4323    64300          318.87 
78063546 03/24/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0071381 030223           12560   223     5860    09565          651.77 
78063547 03/24/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0071382 031523           11000   431     5830    65700       19,350.71 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        2,795.39 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          310.60 
78063547 03/24/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0071382 031523           33428   310     5830    69200        1,393.26 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,393.26 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        1,393.27 
78063548 03/24/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0071390 030923           11000   435     5830    65192          259.60 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192          508.40 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
78063549 03/24/2023  A00201629Payne, Bryan K.                I0071392 031823           12640   223     4310    09565          120.71 
78063550 03/24/2023  A00319741Pena Lopez, Dianey             I0071374 022123           12000   303     7606    73200           99.99 
78063551 03/24/2023  A00246856Robbins, Mary B.               S0057475                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78063552 03/24/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071370 031723           11000   000     9161    00000      103,499.44 
78063553 03/24/2023  A00200426Taft College Cafeteria         I0071380 332              11000   352     4310    69610           20.00 
78063554 03/24/2023  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0071388 FEB 23           11000   421     5710    67200           51.35 
78063555 03/24/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071384 031623           11000   435     5810    65192           41.57 
78063556 03/24/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0071387 031723           12560   223     5850    09565          152.01 
78063557 03/24/2023  A00331313Willis and Williams Design S   I0071401 4728             12418   421     5646    67900        2,325.00 
78063558 03/29/2023  A00248932Abtech                         I0071429 MD03049-IN       11000   113     5644    67801       10,801.00 
78063559 03/29/2023  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0071466 0162289          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78063560 03/29/2023  A00200042American Dental Association    I0071448 INA014578        11000   205     5415    12042        2,100.00 
78063561 03/29/2023  A00200052AP Architects                  I0071430 12045            12050   431     6121    65101       28,500.00 
78063562 03/29/2023  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0071413 MAR 23           39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78063563 03/29/2023  A00200066Bacsco                         I0071458 5719218          35819   357     4310    69700           65.34 
78063564 03/29/2023  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0071474 63140073         31000   423     4310    69100           47.13 
78063565 03/29/2023  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0071414 664460           31000   423     5971    69100            4.76 
78063566 03/29/2023  A00328288Cal Pro Specialties            I0071471 12480            12676   351     4310    64900        3,729.88 
                                                             I0071472 12483            12676   351     4310    64900        1,521.78 
                                                             I0071473 12479            12676   351     4310    64900        1,827.06 
78063567 03/29/2023  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0071417 52080513RI       11000   209     4311    04013        4,263.97 
78063568 03/29/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0071415 03-01-23         12560   223     5850    09565            9.11 
78063569 03/29/2023  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0071419 161724           11000   352     5750    69610          150.00 
                                                             I0071436 161723           11000   352     5750    69610          150.00 
78063570 03/29/2023  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0071450 605SM7719-2      12050   431     6121    65105           22.46 
78063570 03/29/2023  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0071451 605SM7719-1      33428   310     6414    69200        1,630.89 
                                                                                       33528   310     6414    69200        1,630.89 
                                                                                       33588   310     6414    69200        3,261.76 
78063571 03/29/2023  A00265309Daikin Applied                 I0071459 3385349          11000   431     5641    65100        1,169.50 
78063572 03/29/2023  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0071408 093              12560   223     5890    09565          745.00 
78063573 03/29/2023  A00334927Elite Air Service Inc.         I0071469 8114             11000   434     6121    65100       14,750.00 
78063574 03/29/2023  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0071428 23-0691          11000   113     5510    67801          760.00 
78063575 03/29/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0071418 63147826         12560   223     4311    09565          269.73 
                                                             I0071454 63144217         12640   223     4311    09565        1,046.76 
                                                             I0071456 63144092         12560   223     4311    60103        1,059.93 
78063576 03/29/2023  A00200629Grainger                       I0071462 9624133097       11000   209     4311    04011           14.01 
78063577 03/29/2023  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0071463 35023858         11000   205     4311    12042          441.64 
78063578 03/29/2023  A00332317Hopkins Fulfillment Services   I0071421 3667759          31000   423     4110    69100        3,330.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          300.33 
78063579 03/29/2023  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0071455 286118           11000   412     5510    67300        5,000.00 
78063580 03/29/2023  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0071449 34722635         11000   205     5641    12042          373.10 
78063581 03/29/2023  A00253920Mancomm, Inc.                  I0071410 153964           31000   423     4110    69100          545.70 
78063582 03/29/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0071409 IPR4396813       31000   423     4115    69100       17,553.22 
78063583 03/29/2023  A00213701MCM Group                      I0071457 514235           31000   423     4310    69100        1,728.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          112.13 
78063584 03/29/2023  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0071412 4158441          31000   423     4310    69100          195.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           23.90 
                                                             I0071422 4128041          31000   423     4310    69100        2,988.25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           35.14 
78063585 03/29/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0071431 302004339001     31000   423     4321    69100          175.81 
                                                             I0071438 296115945001     11000   411     4310    67300           67.33 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-March -23 through 31-March-23 FY 22-23 
                                                             I0071443 290962938001     12000   303     7605    73200        5,112.94 
                                                             I0071444 294373780001     12000   303     4410    64300          124.92 
                                                             I0071445 294394043001     12000   303     4323    64300          412.40 
                                                             I0071446 294375446001     12000   303     4410    64300          201.40 
                                                             I0071447 294290840001     12000   303     4310    64300          331.68 
                                                             I0071465 295233416001     11000   210     4310    22081           81.39 
78063586 03/29/2023  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0071461 241284533        11000   431     5860    65100          191.99 
78063587 03/29/2023  A00201047Oxford University Press        I0071420 195456655        31000   423     4110    69100        1,237.85 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          261.76 
78063588 03/29/2023  A00200516Patterson Dental Supply, Inc   I0071460 3024016625       11000   205     4311    12042          353.90 
78063589 03/29/2023  A00200518Pearson Education              I0071406 21187269         31000   423     4110    69100          419.94 
78063590 03/29/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0071411 20195905         32000   422     4410    69400          451.24 
                                                             I0071427 73160007         31000   423     4310    69100          111.30 
                                                             I0071464 77813357         32000   422     4410    69400          519.04 
78063591 03/29/2023  A00317367Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.     I0071442 N9845096         31000   423     5612    69100        1,025.83 
78063592 03/29/2023  A00294296Reed, Nyoka L.                 I0071435 031723           11000   213     5740    49999           27.00 
78063593 03/29/2023  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0071470 2223-50          11000   352     5510    69610        1,000.00 
78063594 03/29/2023  A00200396Spurr                          I0071416 128491           11000   431     5820    69700       19,232.72 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700        1,673.82 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200          290.36 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200          290.36 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          580.71 
78063595 03/29/2023  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0071433 031823           12495   319     5710    61900           33.00 
78063595 03/29/2023  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0071434 022123           12495   319     5710    61900          363.47 
78063596 03/29/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0071425 379092646        33429   310     4411    69200          184.71 
                                                             I0071437 379130299        32000   422     4410    69400        4,677.06 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          810.56 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          151.27 
78063597 03/29/2023  A00200423Taft City School District      I0071426 23-080           11000   432     4312    67703          140.01 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           76.00 
78063598 03/29/2023  A00200425Taft College                   I0071439 031423           31000   423     7130    69100       42,450.00 
78063599 03/29/2023  A00200425Taft College                   I0071440 03/14/23         31000   423     7130    69100        1,380.00 
78063600 03/29/2023  A00200425Taft College                   I0071468 031523           31000   423     7130    69100          180.00 
78063601 03/29/2023  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0071441 2022/23          11000   601     7130    70990       52,185.00 
78063602 03/29/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0071467 8351             12676   351     4310    64900           50.87 
78063603 03/29/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0071407 467253           12640   223     4310    60103          175.64 
78063604 03/29/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0071424 4765211          33429   310     4411    69250          480.54 
                                                             I0071452 5609947.         32000   422     4410    69400        2,242.41 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          207.35 
78063605 03/29/2023  A00312920Vital Source                   I0071423 VST-11479-R-JAN  31000   423     4110    69100        5,988.11 
78063606 03/29/2023  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0071453 0080494436       31000   423     4321    69100           66.68 
78063607 03/29/2023  A00318641Witt, Randy                    I0071432 598              12418   421     5646    67900        2,500.00 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,103,430.47 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2023 through 31-March-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
AOMEGA         03/15/2023 A00200042  American Dental Association  P0060924    03/09/2023 03/09/2023           $2,100.00   
               03/22/2023 A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0060984    03/20/2023 03/20/2023           $1,592.31     
                          A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0060978    03/16/2023 03/16/2023             $373.66   
                          A00328176  Henry Schein One             P0061017    03/22/2023 03/22/2023           $2,104.20     
               03/24/2023 A00200122  Calif.   Dept.    of   HealthP0061034    03/24/2023 03/24/2023             $236.00     
                          A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0061035    03/24/2023 03/24/2023             $751.99     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,158.16 
ASALAZAR       03/22/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060969    03/15/2023 03/15/2023             $111.19     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $111.19 
BYOUNG         03/01/2023 A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0060862    03/01/2023 03/01/2023             $800.00   
               03/08/2023 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0060781    02/16/2023 02/16/2023          $14,885.46   
               03/17/2023 A00248932  Abtech                       P0060925    03/10/2023 03/10/2023          $10,801.00   
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060950    03/15/2023 03/15/2023              $47.15     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060951    03/15/2023 03/15/2023             $594.05   
               03/21/2023 A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0060994    03/21/2023 03/21/2023           $1,678.00     
               03/23/2023 A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0060931    03/10/2023 03/10/2023          $15,300.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $44,105.66 
DDURAN         03/15/2023 A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0060937    03/13/2023 03/13/2023             $100.00     
               03/20/2023 A00202913  Getty, Shelley M.            P0060974    03/16/2023 03/16/2023             $119.88     
               03/22/2023 A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0061016    03/22/2023 03/22/2023               $3.28     
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0060991    03/20/2023 03/20/2023              $75.33     
               03/23/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060975    03/16/2023 03/16/2023           $8,738.51     
                          A00200026  Accrediting Commission for C P0060998    03/21/2023 03/21/2023          $20,000.00     
                          A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0061012    03/21/2023 03/21/2023          $10,000.00   
               03/29/2023 A00326669  Spectrum Reach, LLC          P0061031    03/23/2023 03/23/2023          $50,402.50     
               03/30/2023 A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0061072    03/30/2023 03/30/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0061071    03/30/2023 03/30/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061068    03/30/2023 03/30/2023             $188.28     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $91,627.78 
DNAVARRO       03/01/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060830    02/27/2023 02/27/2023             $282.32   
                          A00273618  Redrock Software Corp.       P0060815    02/24/2023 02/24/2023           $3,979.00   
               03/08/2023 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0060914    03/08/2023 03/08/2023           $3,077.98     
               03/21/2023 A00331577  Electric Embroidery Company  P0060891    03/06/2023 03/06/2023             $120.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060861    03/01/2023 03/01/2023             $639.51     
                                                                  P0060887    03/06/2023 03/06/2023           $2,065.35     
               03/27/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061004    03/21/2023 03/21/2023             $282.39     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,446.55 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2023 through 31-March-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
DRIOS          03/01/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060806    02/23/2023 02/23/2023              $71.00     
               03/13/2023 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0060906    03/07/2023 03/07/2023             $500.00     
                          A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0060905    03/07/2023 03/07/2023             $100.00     
               03/21/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060947    03/14/2023 03/14/2023               $9.97     
                          A00055076  Rios, Debra Sue.             P0060995    03/21/2023 03/21/2023              $20.00     
                                                                  P0060996    03/21/2023 03/21/2023              $15.00     
                          A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0060999    03/21/2023 03/21/2023              $15.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061000    03/21/2023 03/21/2023             $350.00     
                          A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0061001    03/21/2023 03/21/2023             $150.00     
               03/27/2023 A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0061018    03/22/2023 03/22/2023              $40.00     
                          A00251403  Brown, Brittany Elizabeth.   P0061015    03/21/2023 03/21/2023              $20.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,290.97 
DVOHNOUT       03/02/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060869    03/02/2023 03/02/2023              $73.39     
               03/08/2023 A00200153  CCCCIO                       P0060679    02/03/2023 02/03/2023             $650.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060870    03/02/2023 03/02/2023              $87.56     
                          A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0060863    03/01/2023 03/01/2023              $60.00   
               03/15/2023 A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0060933    03/13/2023 03/13/2023           $2,384.00     
                          A00200302  Eveland, Sharyn L.           P0060912    03/08/2023 03/08/2023           $1,568.70     
                          A00249699  Webster, Kyle Emerick.       P0060934    03/13/2023 03/13/2023           $2,384.00     
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0060910    03/08/2023 03/08/2023              $27.00     
                          A00283088  Mitchell, David Thomas.      P0060911    03/08/2023 03/08/2023             $129.77     
               03/22/2023 A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0060678    02/03/2023 02/03/2023           $1,109.22     
               03/23/2023 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0060992    03/20/2023 03/20/2023             $923.37     
               03/28/2023 A00335202  Kern Economic Development Fo P0061057    03/28/2023 03/28/2023           $2,500.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,897.01 
GDUNHAM        03/06/2023 A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0060878    03/03/2023 03/09/2023          $27,299.00     
               03/23/2023 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0061003    03/21/2023 03/22/2023          $30,612.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $57,911.50 
HCASH          03/08/2023 A00329796  Farmer, Jonathan             P0060859    03/01/2023 06/21/2023           $1,612.00     
               03/22/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0061023    03/22/2023 03/31/2023           $2,731.65     
                          A00288646  Amazon Web Services, Inc.    P0061022    03/22/2023 03/31/2023             $216.48     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,560.13 
JEDMAISTON     03/01/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060810    02/23/2023 02/23/2023              $79.95   
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0060799    02/22/2023 02/22/2023             $758.39   
               03/06/2023 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0060833    02/28/2023 02/28/2023           $2,542.98     
               03/13/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060866    03/02/2023 03/02/2023              $19.46   
                          A00200315  Ferguson, Bruce E.           P0060907    03/07/2023 03/07/2023             $393.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060913    03/08/2023 03/08/2023              $90.26     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2023 through 31-March-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0060867    03/02/2023 03/02/2023           $2,400.52     
                          A00325056  Rossi, Mallori               P0060871    03/02/2023 03/02/2023           $1,191.12   
               03/15/2023 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0060954    03/15/2023 03/15/2023              $45.00     
               03/21/2023 A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0060935    03/13/2023 03/13/2023              $20.00   
                          A00309907  Dorrance, Tyren Trent.       P0060939    03/13/2023 03/13/2023           $1,050.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,590.68 
JMADDING       03/03/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060865    03/02/2023 03/02/2023             $232.67     
               03/06/2023 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0060881    03/06/2023 03/06/2023              $34.56   
               03/07/2023 A00330330  Hampton, Todd                P0060890    03/06/2023 03/06/2023           $1,075.40     
               03/13/2023 A00000456  Uribe Berumen, Jose          P0060926    03/10/2023 03/10/2023           $1,500.00     
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0060927    03/10/2023 03/10/2023             $452.39     
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0060928    03/10/2023 03/10/2023           $5,250.00     
               03/14/2023 A00200293  United Parcel Service        P0060921    03/09/2023 03/09/2023          $10,000.00     
                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0060932    03/13/2023 03/13/2023              $31.83   
               03/17/2023 A00200107  Charter Communications       P0060929    03/10/2023 03/10/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0060944    03/14/2023 03/14/2023             $593.57     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0060971    03/15/2023 03/15/2023              $75.00     
                          A00266520  ID Zone                      P0060961    03/15/2023 03/15/2023             $158.02     
                          A00321194  C & P Sanitary Supply, INC   P0060968    03/15/2023 03/15/2023              $75.00     
                          A00334819  Brady Industries             P0060970    03/15/2023 03/15/2023              $40.00     
                          A00334927  Elite Air Service Inc.       P0060966    03/15/2023 03/15/2023          $14,750.00   
               03/20/2023 A00330042  KIWI/KCHJ/KPSL/KQKZ/KWAC     P0060882    03/06/2023 03/06/2023          $59,200.00     
               03/23/2023 A00200052  AP Architects                P0060981    03/20/2023 03/20/2023           $2,350.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061005    03/21/2023 03/21/2023           $1,816.03     
                                                                  P0061007    03/21/2023 03/21/2023             $259.88     
                                                                  P0061008    03/21/2023 03/21/2023           $9,490.06     
                                                                  P0061009    03/21/2023 03/21/2023             $500.00     
                                                                  P0061010    03/21/2023 03/21/2023           $1,953.20     
                                                                  P0061011    03/21/2023 03/21/2023             $738.14     
                          A00200043  American Express             P0060908    03/08/2023 03/08/2023          $26,892.15   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060938    03/13/2023 03/13/2023         $103,619.44   
               03/28/2023 A00330330  Hampton, Todd                P0061050    03/27/2023 03/27/2023              $44.15   
               03/29/2023 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0061041    03/24/2023 03/24/2023          $10,000.00     
                          A00266450  USBank                       P0061051    03/28/2023 03/28/2023         $148,476.71   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $400,608.20 
JROTHGEB       03/08/2023 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0060697    02/06/2023 02/06/2023          $12,642.15     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060886    03/06/2023 03/06/2023              $21.42   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060893    03/06/2023 03/06/2023             $270.96     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060747    02/13/2023 02/13/2023           $1,559.54   
                          A00201629  Payne, Bryan K.              P0060860    03/01/2023 03/01/2023              $59.42   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2023 through 31-March-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0060857    03/01/2023 03/01/2023              $87.73   
                                                                  P0060858    03/01/2023 03/01/2023             $229.30   
                          A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0060849    03/01/2023 03/01/2023             $109.08   
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0060699    02/06/2023 02/06/2023           $4,633.10     
               03/15/2023 A00201629  Payne, Bryan K.              P0060945    03/14/2023 03/14/2023             $500.00     
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0060644    01/26/2023 01/26/2023             $202.14   
                                                                  P0060854    03/01/2023 03/01/2023           $1,046.76   
               03/20/2023 A00201629  Payne, Bryan K.              P0060989    03/20/2023 03/20/2023             $120.71   
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0060990    03/20/2023 03/20/2023              $89.99   
                          A00256927  Richards, Kristi N.          P0060988    03/20/2023 03/20/2023              $10.34     
               03/22/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060936    03/13/2023 03/13/2023             $294.60     
               03/27/2023 A00200132  Campus Marketing Specialists P0061027    03/22/2023 03/22/2023           $2,201.34     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0061021    03/22/2023 03/22/2023              $67.09   
               03/28/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0061058    03/28/2023 03/28/2023              $25.85     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $24,171.52 
KSTEARMAN      03/06/2023 A00252523  Oak Hall Cap and Gown        P0060809    02/23/2023 02/23/2023          $27,500.00     
               03/09/2023 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0060897    03/07/2023 03/07/2023             $140.00   
                          A00201875  Amazon.com                   P0060900    03/07/2023 03/07/2023           $4,000.00     
                                                                  P0060901    03/07/2023 03/07/2023           $1,000.00     
               03/17/2023 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0060903    03/07/2023 03/07/2023           $9,500.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon.com                   P0060899    03/07/2023 03/07/2023           $4,000.00     
                                                                  P0060902    03/07/2023 03/07/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00242940  ICM Distributing Company, In P0060904    03/07/2023 03/07/2023             $600.00     
               03/23/2023 A00201047  Oxford University Press      P0060982    03/20/2023 03/20/2023           $1,499.61   
                          A00332317  Hopkins Fulfillment Services P0060808    02/23/2023 02/23/2023           $3,630.33   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $52,869.94 
LWHITE         03/13/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060827    02/27/2023 02/28/2023           $2,922.26   
                                                                  P0060923    03/09/2023 03/10/2023             $321.50   
               03/30/2023 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0060948    03/14/2023 03/17/2023           $2,249.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,492.76 
MBLANCO        03/01/2023 A00200376  Amerio, Barbara J.           P0060807    02/23/2023 02/23/2023              $67.66   
                          A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0060818    02/24/2023 02/24/2023              $54.13   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060819    02/24/2023 02/24/2023             $811.33     
                          A00320329  Torres Delgado, Jazmin       P0060820    02/24/2023 02/24/2023              $99.99   
                          A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0060840    02/28/2023 02/28/2023             $352.44   
               03/13/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060919    03/08/2023 03/08/2023             $545.57     
                          A00323665  Absolute Mitigation Services P0060873    03/02/2023 03/02/2023           $8,178.65     
                          A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0060875    03/02/2023 03/02/2023             $432.26   
               03/14/2023 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060872    03/02/2023 03/02/2023          $12,400.19   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2023 through 31-March-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               03/16/2023 A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0060812    02/24/2023 02/24/2023             $504.88     
               03/21/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060977    03/16/2023 03/16/2023              $91.72   
                          A00319741  Pena Lopez, Dianey           P0060874    03/02/2023 03/02/2023              $99.99   
                          A00298560  Sainz Montoya, Anacaren      P0060957    03/15/2023 03/15/2023              $99.99     
                          A00200467  Cotto, Apolonia              P0060959    03/15/2023 03/15/2023              $12.99     
                          A00312799  Hicks-Benson, Deborah Louise P0060960    03/15/2023 03/15/2023              $99.99     
                          A00062076  Barnachia, Kristy L.         P0060958    03/15/2023 03/15/2023             $655.00     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060956    03/15/2023 03/15/2023           $1,672.49     
                          A00202654  Pacific West Sound, Inc.     P0060962    03/15/2023 03/15/2023           $4,352.20     
                          A00334592  Speak Theater Arts, LLC      P0060952    03/15/2023 03/15/2023           $4,500.00     
                          A00334928  Laborers of the Harvest      P0060963    03/15/2023 03/15/2023             $900.00     
               03/22/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061028    03/22/2023 03/22/2023           $3,008.06     
               03/23/2023 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0060841    02/28/2023 02/28/2023           $4,830.66     
               03/27/2023 A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0061040    03/24/2023 03/24/2023             $321.02     
                          A00311504  Hovind, Giselle Renee.       P0061038    03/24/2023 03/24/2023              $75.00     
                          A00320169  Garza, Angelissa I.          P0061037    03/24/2023 03/24/2023             $321.02     
                          A00320249  Rehacek, Daniel P.           P0061043    03/24/2023 03/24/2023              $75.00     
                          A00321795  Butler, Quentin Lawrence.    P0061042    03/24/2023 03/24/2023             $321.02     
                          A00323769  Gonzales, Alyssandra Leanne. P0061039    03/24/2023 03/24/2023              $75.00     
                          A00335129  Finalsite                    P0061036    03/24/2023 03/24/2023           $4,883.00     
               03/28/2023 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0061056    03/28/2023 03/28/2023             $256.50     
               03/29/2023 A00327622  Salesforce.org, Inc          P0061055    03/28/2023 03/28/2023          $33,210.00     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0061025    03/22/2023 03/22/2023           $1,237.12     
               03/30/2023 A00329786  Campos, Lesly Biridiana.     P0061067    03/30/2023 03/30/2023              $99.99     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061073    03/30/2023 03/30/2023           $2,197.48     
                          A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0061026    03/22/2023 03/22/2023           $2,277.17     
                          A00202343  CCN Financial Services Inc.  P0061062    03/29/2023 03/29/2023           $2,262.80     
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0060993    03/20/2023 03/20/2023           $1,145.85     
                                                                  P0061049    03/27/2023 03/27/2023           $1,095.36     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $93,623.52 
MMATTHEWS      03/08/2023 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0060895    03/06/2023 03/09/2023           $2,784.18     
               03/22/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061024    03/22/2023 03/24/2023             $110.23     
               03/27/2023 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0061032    03/24/2023 03/29/2023           $2,672.42     
                          A00302543  Darby Dental Supply, LLC     P0061030    03/23/2023 03/30/2023             $598.29     
               03/29/2023 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0061061    03/29/2023 03/29/2023             $189.23     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,354.35 
MSANCHEZ       03/01/2023 A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0060811    02/24/2023 02/24/2023             $504.88   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060826    02/27/2023 06/30/2023           $3,031.00     
               03/21/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060979    03/16/2023 06/30/2023           $2,100.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060955    03/15/2023 03/31/2023           $9,500.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2023 through 31-March-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                  P0060980    03/17/2023 06/30/2023           $1,700.00     
                          A00203295  Santa Barbara City College   P0060973    03/16/2023 06/24/2023           $1,800.00     
               03/23/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060972    03/16/2023 06/30/2023          $51,775.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $70,410.88 
MSILVEIRA      03/13/2023 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060940    03/13/2023 03/13/2023           $4,987.50     
               03/15/2023 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060941    03/13/2023 03/13/2023           $2,850.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060916    03/08/2023 03/08/2023              $70.00   
                          A00334819  Brady Industries             P0060915    03/08/2023 03/09/2023             $375.00     
               03/22/2023 A00335131  GoFoodservice                P0061020    03/22/2023 03/22/2023           $4,600.00     
                          A00328440  Miracle Playsystems, Inc.    P0061006    03/21/2023 03/21/2023           $6,435.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $19,317.50 
MTOFTE         03/20/2023 A00202382  Tofte, Miranda K.            P0060943    03/14/2023 03/14/2023              $75.00     
                          A00261588  Smith, Terri Lynn.           P0060942    03/14/2023 03/14/2023             $426.56     
               03/28/2023 A00202382  Tofte, Miranda K.            P0061053    03/28/2023 03/28/2023             $650.00     
                          A00261588  Smith, Terri Lynn.           P0061052    03/28/2023 03/28/2023             $650.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,801.56 
MWHITE         03/01/2023 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060835    02/28/2023 02/28/2023             $994.38   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060837    02/28/2023 02/28/2023             $155.95   
                          A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0060850    03/01/2023 03/01/2023              $37.00   
                          A00200311  Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.   P0060842    02/28/2023 02/28/2023              $91.75   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0060852    03/01/2023 03/01/2023             $504.68   
                          A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0060838    02/28/2023 02/28/2023           $4,979.07   
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0060843    02/28/2023 02/28/2023             $170.92     
                                                                  P0060851    03/01/2023 03/01/2023              $30.35   
                          A00202334  Linder Backflow Service      P0060839    02/28/2023 02/28/2023           $1,155.00   
               03/09/2023 A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0060877    03/03/2023 03/03/2023              $16.87   
                          A00238497  All-Tech Fire & Security, In P0060885    03/06/2023 03/06/2023           $2,000.00     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060917    03/08/2023 03/08/2023              $21.45   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060884    03/06/2023 03/06/2023             $258.80     
                                                                  P0060896    03/07/2023 03/07/2023             $127.65   
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0060883    03/06/2023 03/06/2023             $266.30   
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0060889    03/06/2023 03/06/2023             $695.45     
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0060909    03/08/2023 03/08/2023             $187.20     
                          A00313518  1000Bulbs.com                P0060898    03/07/2023 03/07/2023              $82.02   
               03/13/2023 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060876    03/03/2023 03/03/2023           $1,200.00   
                          A00200066  Bacsco                       P0060864    03/01/2023 03/01/2023              $75.78     
                          A00334684  Coast Appliance Parts Co.    P0060879    03/03/2023 03/03/2023              $28.69   
               03/14/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060918    03/08/2023 03/08/2023              $25.23   
                          A00318717  National Pump Supply LLC     P0060920    03/09/2023 03/09/2023             $651.72     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-March-2023 through 31-March-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               03/17/2023 A00200327  US Air Conditioning          P0060888    03/06/2023 03/06/2023             $548.83     
                          A00200662  Hobart Corporation           P0060788    02/21/2023 02/21/2023           $1,785.54     
               03/23/2023 A00200052  AP Architects                P0060985    03/20/2023 03/20/2023          $20,000.00     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0060983    03/20/2023 03/20/2023             $216.01   
                          A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0060987    03/20/2023 03/20/2023               $8.83     
                          A00200052  AP Architects                P0060986    03/20/2023 03/20/2023          $38,000.00     
               03/28/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0061013    03/21/2023 03/21/2023             $245.08     
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0061014    03/21/2023 03/21/2023             $862.00     
               03/29/2023 A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0061029    03/22/2023 03/22/2023              $20.00   
                          A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0061045    03/27/2023 03/27/2023         $137,000.00     
                                                                  P0061046    03/27/2023 03/27/2023         $165,000.00     
               03/30/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0061069    03/30/2023 03/30/2023              $32.46     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $377,475.01 
NFIGUEROA      03/01/2023 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0060794    02/21/2023 02/21/2023             $150.00     
                                                                  P0060795    02/21/2023 02/21/2023             $300.00     
                          A00320625  BMTX                         P0060790    02/21/2023 02/21/2023             $200.73   
               03/06/2023 A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0060880    03/03/2023 03/03/2023           $3,873.00   
               03/21/2023 A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0060892    03/06/2023 03/06/2023             $268.30     
               03/23/2023 A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0060922    03/09/2023 03/09/2023          $12,958.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $17,750.03 
SCRISS         03/07/2023 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0060894    03/06/2023 03/06/2023             $475.00   
               03/15/2023 A00102126  Criss, Sarah Victoria.       P0060946    03/14/2023 05/08/2023             $360.00     
               03/23/2023 A00318641  Witt, Randy                  P0060832    02/28/2023 02/28/2023           $5,500.00     
               03/30/2023 A00327120  Mehoff, Karen                P0061065    03/30/2023 03/30/2023             $250.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,585.00 
TROWDEN        03/06/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060853    03/01/2023 03/01/2023             $460.12   
               03/13/2023 A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0060831    02/27/2023 02/27/2023              $45.00   
               03/20/2023 A00303325  Monster Worldwide, Inc.      P0060949    03/14/2023 03/14/2023           $2,250.00     
               03/28/2023 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0061054    03/28/2023 03/28/2023             $209.00     
                          A00327973  The UPS Store                P0060967    03/15/2023 03/15/2023             $275.00     
               03/30/2023 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0061074    03/30/2023 03/30/2023              $64.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,303.12 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

April 12, 2023

Agenda Item 12.
A. Academic Employment

1. Adjunct and Faculty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Rate Effective Date

a. Martin, Lyle Adjunct Faculty/Head Women's Soccer Coach $81.96/hr. 3/27/2023
b. Mendoza, Tina Ethnic Studies  Professor $11,112.60/mo. 8/10/2023



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

April 12, 2023

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date
a. Castro, Jorge Lead Custodian 16C 100.0% $23.30 3/13/2023
b. Cole, Michelle Library Technician Substitute 14A A/N $20.12 3/14/2023
c. Hunt, Robin Substitute Food Service Worker Pool 7A A/N $18.18 3/6/2023
d. Jimenez, April Student Support Center Temp 15A A/N $20.62 3/27/2023
e. Montoya, Donna DSPS Technician 15E 47.5% $25.06 4/3/2023
f. Murphy, Lori Financial Aid Special Programs Coordinator 22C 100.0% $27.02 3/13/2023

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date
a. Madding, Justin Operations Supervisor 11/7 100.0% $8,037.83/mo. 4/3/2023
b. Salinas, Cassie Site Supervisor 4/1 100.0% $4,428.92/mo. 4/3/2023
c. Stepp, Mason Substitute HR Assistant 2/1 A/N $23.17/hr 4/3/2023

1. Classified

2. Confidential



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

April 12, 2023

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Retired? Effective Date
a.

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a.

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a.

Item Name Position Status Effective Date
a.

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 27,710,082.67$           27,710,082.67$           20,387,523.78$           -$               7,322,558.89$             
8800 Local Revenues 6,788,208.22$             6,788,208.22$             5,936,117.04$             -$               852,091.18$               

34,498,291$             34,498,291$             26,323,641$             -$              8,174,650$               Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023
FOR THE MONTH ENDING MARCH 31, 2023



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 11,042,647 11,043,109 7,228,863 0 3,814,246
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 6,867,640 6,827,388 4,424,146 0 2,403,243
3000 Employee Benefits 9,352,583 9,343,062 5,409,922 141,351 3,791,788
4000 Supplies and Materials 771,680 520,884 208,651 46,844 265,389
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 5,152,088 5,257,979 2,112,595 1,521,973 1,623,411
6000 Capital Outlay 229,722 440,115 77,033 28,319 334,763
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 121,000 17,093 79,957 23,950
7200 Transfers 970,931 970,931 874,102 3,965 92,864

34,498,291$          34,524,468$          20,352,405$          1,822,408$          12,349,654$          

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2022-2023

For the Month Ending March 31, 2023



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78063046 3/2/2023 AARP Health Care Options Retiree Medical 19,049.85$          
78063092 3/2/2023 United Healthcare Insurance Company Retiree UHC Rx Insurance 22,284.67$          
78063407 3/14/2023 Barkely, Inc. Website Redesign 42,275.00$          
78063413 3/14/2023 CDW-G CIL UPS Upgrade 16,554.98$          
78063414 3/14/2023 Convergint Technologies, LLC Campus-wide access control project 24,028.78$          
78063421 3/14/2023 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC Solar Charges 13,591.30$          
78063429 3/14/2023 Oak Hall Cap and Gown Regalia 18,175.52$          
78063439 3/14/2023 Sierra School Equipment Co. EOPS Area Cabinet Installation 16,345.76$          
78063442 3/14/2023 SPURR Natural Gas Charges 19,871.98$          
78063454 3/14/2023 U.S. Bank Equipment Finance Copier/printer leases 25,097.85$          
78063457 3/14/2023 West Kern Adult Education Network Pass-through 76,933.00$          
78063465 3/21/2023 ACCULAW Court reporting machines 11,425.00$          
78063473 3/21/2023 CDW-G Faronics DeepFreeze 18,173.09$          
78063516 3/21/2023 WESTEC WESTEC 2022-23 Contract Education Agreement 35,857.50$          
78063518 3/23/2023 American Express AMEX Charges 26,892.15$          
78063542 3/24/2023 KIWI/KCHJ/KPSL/KQKZ/KWAC Radio Lobo 21,750.00$          
78063543 3/24/2023 Lozano Smith, LLP Retainer 10,000.00$          
78063547 3/24/2023 P.G. & E. Electric Charges 26,636.49$          
78063552 3/24/2023 Taft College Bookstore Spring 23 Pell Book Vouchers 103,499.44$        
78063558 3/29/2023 Abtech Abtech DR4300 and MD1400 Renewal 2023-24 10,801.00$          
78063561 3/29/2023 AP Architects TC Re-Roof/Recoat 28,500.00$          
78063573 3/29/2023 Elite Air Service Inc. WESTEC AC Replace 14,750.00$          
78063582 3/29/2023 MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc. Textbooks 17,553.22$          
78063594 3/29/2023 SPURR Natural Gas Charges 22,067.97$          
78063598 3/29/2023 Taft College ASO Stickers 42,450.00$          
78063601 3/29/2023 Taft College ASB General ASO Sticker Fees 52,185.00$          

736,749.55$     

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of March 2023



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of March 31, 2023

Mar 31, 23

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 165,509.00

ASO Safe1 - Savings 143.94

Total Checking/Savings 165,652.94

Total Current Assets 165,652.94

TOTAL ASSETS 165,652.94

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 33,210.79

ASO General - Operating 61,655.70

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 1,109.32

Best Buddies 4,202.95

Cougar Echo 773.50

DH Class of 2023 4,177.50

DH Club General 1,878.99

ECE 3,218.99

Golf Club Mens 1,261.08

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,611.72

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 2,293.84

Soccer Club - Womens 1,177.23

Social Science/ Research 3,212.26

Softball Club 6,067.29

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 1,724.78

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 16,461.12

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 2,513.95

Women's Basketball Club 1,353.40

Total Restricted Funds 165,652.94



























































































Travel Period: 03/01/2023-03/31/2023

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date
Altenhofel, Jennifer Organization of American Historian Conference Bloomingdale, IN 3/28/2023 4/2/2023 2,152.30$         8/18/2022
Amerio, Barbara CCCSFAAA Conference Monterey, CA 3/19/2023 3/23/2023 1,872.35$         1/17/2023
Garcia, Amber CCCSFAAA Conference Monterey, CA 3/19/2023 3/23/2023 1,597.68$         1/17/2023
Murphy, Lori CCCSFAAA Conference Monterey, CA 3/19/2023 3/23/2023 1,587.68$         1/17/2023
Minor, Leslie ACCJC Peer Review Team - ISER Review Los Angeles, CA 3/29/2023 3/29/2023 -$                  1/23/2023
Sundgren, Lori Advocacy & Policy Conference Sacramento, CA 3/19/2023 3/19/2023 590.82$            1/23/2023
Li, Xiaohong CISOA 2023 Technology Summit San Francisco, CA 3/6/2023 3/9/2023 1,481.08$         1/25/2023
Gibson, Mark CISOA 2023 Technology Summit San Francisco, CA 3/6/2023 3/9/2023 1,600.00$         1/25/2023
Berry, Wendy Field Trip - Carrizo Plain Carrizo Plain 3/13/2023 3/13/2023 39.30$              1/26/2023
Kimbrough, Vickie CCC Bachelors Degree Workshop Huntington, CA 3/2/2023 3/3/2023 363.12$            1/30/2023
Gardener, Gina CCC Bachelors Degree Workshop Huntington, CA 3/2/2023 3/3/2023 363.12$            1/30/2023
Kimbrough, Vickie American Dental Education Assoc Annual Session Portland, OR 3/11/2023 3/14/2023 -$                  1/30/2023
Bandy, Kanoe CCCAA Spring Convention Sacramento, CA 3/27/2023 3/31/2023 1,141.79$         1/30/2023
Taylor, Chris Presenting at National Conference (ASBMB) Seattle, WA 3/25/2023 3/28/2023 1,794.00$         1/31/2023
Roth, Rebecca Strategies for Teaching Dual Language Learners San Diego, CA 3/9/2023 3/11/2023 -$                  1/31/2023
May, James Wallace Creek at San Andreas Fault San Andreas Fault 3/8/2023 3/8/2023 30.00$              2/9/2023
Reed, Nyoka Field Trip Los Angeles, CA 3/17/2023 3/17/2023 429.51$            2/27/2023
Gonzalez, Lourdes CalWORKs Region 6 Director's Meeting Oxnard, CA 3/8/2023 3/9/2023 504.88$            2/27/2023
Bell, Damon CSSO 2023 Annual Spring Conference Los Angeles, CA 3/12/2023 3/16/2023 1,856.39$         3/2/2023
Chaidez, Joe'll Cal Community College Athletic Association Sacramento, CA 3/28/2023 3/31/2023 1,638.96$         3/7/2023
Altenhofel, Jennifer IEPI Las Positas Livermore, CA 3/15/2023 3/17/2023 -$                  3/13/2023
Smith, Terri CCL Deans and Directors Meeting Sacramento, CA 3/23/2023 3/24/2023 458.70$            3/13/2023
Eveland, Sharyn ASCCC Area A Meeting Zoom 3/24/2023 3/24/2023 1.00$                3/13/2023
Edmaiston, Jennifer CCCAA Spring Convention Sacramento, CA 3/29/2023 3/30/2023 473.00$            3/17/2023
Ferguson, Bruce CCCAA Spring Convention Sacramento, CA 3/29/2023 3/30/2023 948.00$            3/17/2023
Dorrance, Tyren CCCAA Spring Convention Sacramento, CA 3/29/2023 3/30/2023 1,794.00$         3/17/2023
Berry, Wendy Wind Wolves Field Trip Windwolves 3/13/2023 3/13/2023 100.00$            3/17/2023
Lytle, Steve Los Padres/Carrizo Plain Kern County 3/28/2023 3/28/2023 75.33$              3/22/2023
Bandy, Kanoe Central Valley Conference Board of Director's Meeting Visalia, CA 3/22/2023 3/22/2023 60.00$              3/22/2023
Barnachia, Kristy VRC Outreach for Spring 2023 Kern County 3/13/2023 6/30/2023 655.00$            3/27/2023

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. April 12 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda
	8. 3-1-23 Minutes
	9.A. ACCJC Annual Report
	9.B. BoardGoals 2022-23
	9.C. CDC Library Dragoo
	9.D. C Jones Emeritus
	9.E. M Perales Emeritus
	9.F. Classified Appreciation Week Resolution
	9.G. Faculty Appreciation Week Resolution
	9.H. Board Trustee CVRA By Trustee Area
	Board-Memo- Resolution 2022.23.16 CVRA
	CVRA Intent Resolution 2022.23.16
	WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	9.I. Roofing Black Hall
	9.J. Ash Dorm Parking Lot
	9.K. AV Project Change Orders 1 and 2
	9.L. 2nd Coaching Stipend
	9.M. 2nd BP Revise 5500 7260
	9.N. 1st BP Review 7130
	9.O. 1st BP Revise 3410
	10.A. Acad Senate CTE Minimum Qual Experience
	10.B. Course Revision
	10.C. DE Course Approval
	10.D. New Courses
	10.E. OPEB GASB Transfer
	10.F. TIL Student Fee
	10.G. TIL Employer Fee
	10.H. Notice of Release
	10.I. USB Signatory Update
	10.J. Abtech Backup Server
	10.K. UKG Ready Time
	10.L. Barnes Welding Simulator
	10.M. DH Switches
	10.N. Lightcast Agreement
	10.O. Convergint Agreement
	10.P. Abtech Red Hat
	10.Q. Terry Townsend Agreement
	10.R. Blackboard Connect
	10.S. CDW-G Agreement
	10.T. Redrock Agreement
	10.U. Exhaust Hood
	10.V. TCSD Vehicle Agreement
	10.W. KHSD Spec Education Dept
	10.X.1. Check Register Report - March
	10.X.2. Purchase Order Report - March
	12.A. Academic April 2023
	Sheet1

	12.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective April 2023
	Sheet1

	12.C. Separations Employment Effective April 2023
	Sheet1

	13.A.1. Revenue Account - March
	Page1_1

	13.A.2. Expenditure Report - March
	Exp

	13.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - March
	Page1_1

	13.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet 230331
	13.A.5. County Deposits
	13.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet Mar 23

